
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT PANEL

FRIDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2018 AT 5.00 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR,  THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Vicki Plytas on 023 9283 4058
Email: vicki.plytas@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

Membership

Councillor Tom Wood (Chair)
Councillor Leo Madden (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Simon Bosher
Councillor Jennie Brent
Councillor Ryan Brent

Councillor George Fielding
Councillor Ian Lyon
Councillor Hugh Mason
Councillor Scott Payter-Harris

Standing Deputies

Councillor David Fuller
Councillor Gemma New
Councillor Will Purvis

Councillor Ben Swann
Councillor David Tompkins

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Apologies for Absence 

2  Declarations of Members' Interests 

3  Call in of decision taken by Councillor Ben Dowling standing in for the 
Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation on 31 July 2018 in 
respect of item 3 of that agenda "Revised Residents' Parking Programme 
of Consultation" (Pages 5 - 36)

Public Document Pack



2

Councillors, Simon Bosher, Scott Payter-Harris, Frank Jonas, Ken Ellcome 
and Steve Wemyss have asked that the decision taken by Councillor Ben 
Dowling when he stood in for the Cabinet Member for Traffic and 
Transportation at the meeting held on 31 July 2018 in respect of item 3 on that 
agenda, 'Revised Residents Parking Programme of Consultation', be called in 
for scrutiny on the basis that they believe that the decision may have been 
taken based on inaccurate, incorrect or inadequate information.
The decision today is for the panel to determine whether the Cabinet 
Member's decision
• has been based on inaccurate or incorrect information
• has been taken without adequate information
If the panel is satisfied that the decision has not been based on inaccurate or
incorrect information, or that it was not taken without adequate information
being supplied to enable the Cabinet Member to reach his decision, then no 
further action is required and the matter ends here.
If the panel is not satisfied on these grounds, the panel may refer the matter
back to the original decision maker for reconsideration stating the reasons 
why.
A report by the City Solicitor is attached with the following documents as
appendices:
• Report entitled “'Revised Residents Parking Programme of Consultation' 
considered by the Cabinet Member on 31 July 2018.
• The Decision Notice published on 31 July 2018.
• The Record of Decisions (minutes)  from the meeting held on 31 July
2018.
• Procedure note (Appendix 2)
• Call-in request (Appendix 3)

The procedure to be followed for the meeting is as set out in Appendix 2 of the 
report.

The relevant members and officers will be in attendance.

RECOMMENDED that 

The Panel considers the evidence and decides either

(1) that no action should be taken in respect of the decision 
made at the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation 
meeting held on 31 July 2018
 or
(2) that the matter should be referred back to Councillor 
Dowling (as the decision maker at the 31 July Cabinet Member 
for Traffic and Transportation meeting) for reconsideration 
specifying the reasons for doing so.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media 
during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those 
stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at 



3

meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the 
meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties 
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785  

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting: 
 

Scrutiny Management Panel 

Date of meeting: 
 

9 November 2018 

Subject: 
 

Decision taken at the Cabinet Member for Traffic and 
Transportation meeting held on 31 July 2018 in respect of item 
3 on that agenda 'Revised Residents Parking Programme of 
Consultation' - Call In 
 

Report by: 
 

City Solicitor 

Wards affected: 
 

All 

Key decision: 
 

No 

Full Council decision: No 
 

 
1. Purpose of report 

 
To request the Panel to review the decision taken by Councillor Ben Dowling 
standing in for the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation on 31 July 
2018 in respect of item 3 on that agenda 'Revised Residents Parking 
Programme of Consultation'.  The report that was considered at the meeting 
together with a minute of the decision is attached as Appendix 1 to this report. 

 
2. Call In and alternative decision making 

 
These decisions were called in in accordance with Part 3 of the Constitution of 
the Council.  In summary the reasons for call in are that the decision may have 
been based on inaccurate, incorrect or inadequate information.  Further details 
of the call in are attached at Appendix 3. 

 
3. Recommendations 

 
 RECOMMENDED that  
 

The Panel considers the evidence and decides either 
 

(1)  that no action should be taken in respect of the decision made at the 
Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation meeting held on 31 July 
2018 
 or 
(2)  that the matter should be referred back to Councillor Dowling (as the 
decision maker at the 31 July Cabinet Member for Traffic and 
Transportation meeting) for reconsideration specifying the reasons for 
doing so. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
4. Background 

 
a. The Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation withdrew from the Traffic 

and Transportation Cabinet meeting held on 31 July as she had a conflict of 
interest.  Councillor Ben Dowling stood in for the Cabinet Member and took 
the original decision. Call-in requires the original decision maker to reconsider 
the decision taken if Scrutiny Management Panel decides to refer the matter 
back for reconsideration. 
 

b. Please see attached report and minute which provide the background to the 
decision made on 31 July 2018 (Appendix 1). 
 

c. Please see attached Procedure Note (Appendix 2). 
 

d. As the decision is not contrary to budget or policy, steps have been taken to 
implement the decision. 

 
5. Reasons for recommendations 

 
To ensure that the Scrutiny Management Panel is satisfied that the decision 
maker had accurate, correct and adequate information. 
 
The reasons given for Call In are set out in Appendix 3. 
 

 
6. Equality impact assessment 

 
An equality impact assessment is not required as the recommendations do not 
have a negative impact on any of the protected characteristics as described in 
the Equality Act 2010. 

 
6. Legal implications 
 

There are none. 
 
7. Director of Finance's comments 
 

There are no financial implications arising directly from the recommendation 
contained in this report. 

 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 

Page 6



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 

 Report from the Traffic and Transportation Cabinet meeting held on 31 July 2018 

 Decision notice issued after the Traffic and Transportation Cabinet  meeting held on 
31 July 2018 

 
Appendix 2 

 Procedure Note 
 
Appendix 3 

 Call In Request and brief summary of reasons for it. 
 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

  

  

 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � 
 
 
 � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 
 � � � � � ! � 	 � � � � " # � 
 � � � � 
 � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � �$ � � % �% �

 & � � � 
 � � � � � � � & � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � � 
 � ' � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � � & � � � � �� & � � � ( � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � " � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � ( & � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � & � � � 
 � ' � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  ) � � �* � � + , -$ � � � � � � . $ � � � + � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � * � �  � � � ,/ � � � 
 � � � 	 	 � � � � � � & � � �

0 � � � � ( � �  � � & � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � 
 � ' � � � � � � " 
 � � � � � � � �  � & � � � (� � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � -
 & � � � � ( � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � & � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � & � � � � �
 
 � � � � � 1 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � "	 � � � �  � � � � & � �  � � � � � & � � � � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � -
Page 9



�

/ � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � ( � � & � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  + � � � � "� & � � ( � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � -$ � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � 
 � � � 
 � " � & � � � � 
 � � � � & � � & � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 3 � 
� � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � ( � � & � � � & � � � � � 2 � � � 
 �( � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � 
 � & � 
 � � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 � � � - 
 & � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � & � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � ' � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 " ( � � &� � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � & & � � � � & � � � 4 � � � � & � � � � �� & � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 5 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � - 
 & � � ( � � � � . � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � & � � � 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ( �6 7 8 9 : ; < = > ? @ A B 8 C D E A F : G H 8 7 I : A D J > ? @ A B 8 7 J @ > ? A @ B A : D J K : > 7 D 8 L @ E 7M 8 A N J > 9 M A @ L C : B D O 8 > K K : 7 : A B J > : D P I : 7 I : A@ A > @ 7 7 @ M A @ Q : : K 7 @ 6 7 8 9 : R6 7 8 9 : R < S @ A B 8 C D 7 8 7 E 7 @ A G Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > F J 88 7 A 8 ? ? J Q A : 9 E C 8 7 J @ > @ A K : A T E L C J Q Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > 7 8 N : D M C 8 Q : @ > 8M A @ M @ D : K M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > : V W : Q @ B B : > K 8 7 J @ > D8 A : B 8 K : L 8 D : K @ > I @ P A : D J K : > 7 D A : D M @ > K6 7 8 9 : X < Y : Q J D J @ > L G Z 8 L J > : 7 [ : B L : A \ I : A : D M @ > D : 7 @ 7 I : M A @ M @ D : K M 8 A N J > 9U @ > : J D Q @ > D J K : A : K 8 7 8 M E L C J Q K : Q J D J @ >B : : 7 J > 9/ � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � � � � & � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � ( � 
 � � �  � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � & �� � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � 
 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � & � �  � � � 
 ( � 
 � - 
 & � � � � � � � �( � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � & � � � & � � 
 � � � ( �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � -
 & � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � ( � � 
 � � � � � ! � � � & � � � ( & � 
 � � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � ( � 
 �
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � 2 * � � 
 	 � 
 � ] � � � � � � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � , � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
� � � � � � � � � � � � - ^ � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� � 
 � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � - 0 � � � � ( � �  � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � " ] � � & � �� � � � � & � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � 0 
 � � � � � $ � � � � � " � � � . � � � � � � � ( � � � � � 	 � � � � � � & � � ] � � �� � ) � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � " * � � � & � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � - ,
 & � � 
 � � � � ] � � � � � � 3 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � 
 ] 
 � �  � � � �] � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � * _ � , � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � & �
 � ' � � � � � � ] � � � � � � ( � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � ` � & � � 
 � � & � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �� 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � -
 & � � � � a 
 � � � � ( � � b � ^ � � � ! � � � & � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � �  � � � � � 
 � � 
 �  � 
 � � �  � � � 5 � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � & � � 
 �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � - � � � � � 
 � � & � � �� � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � -$ � 
 �  
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � ( � � � � � � 
 � �  & � � � 
 
 � � � � � 1 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � ( � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � # % � 
 � & b � �  � � 
 � � � � 
 � � �  ) � � � "� � � � � 
 	 � �  � & � � � . � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � -
Page 10



�


 & � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � ( & � 
 � � � ( � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � ( � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 & � (� . � � � � �  ) � � � � ( � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � & � 
 � � ( � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � - $� � � � � ' � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � 
 
 
 � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � ( � � � � �
 � ' � � 
 � � � � � � � ( � �  � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � -� � � 2 5 � � � � � 
 �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � ( � 
 � � �� � 
 � � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �c c d e f g h i j k h l mT 8 E C D 9 A @ F : O > @ A 7 I @ ?n C C 8 P 8 G n F : > E : R o ; p D E A F : G < q r s N : : M U @ > : t q r s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < v r A : D J K : > 7 D @ L w : Q 7 : K 7 @A : B @ F J > 9 7 I : U @ > : 8 > K J > D 7 : 8 K 8 D N : K ? @ A 7 I : ? A : :M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B : 7 @ L : A : B @ F : K V S A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B :A : B @ F : K < n n M : A B J 7I @ C K : A D @ > C Gc x y l z { i e l k h l mT 8 E C D 9 A @ F : O > @ A 7 I @ ?6 @ E 7 I 8 B M 7 @ > W @ 8 K R o ; p D E A F : G < | } s N : : M U @ > : t ~ � s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < | J > ? 8 F @ E A @ ? M A @ M @ D : KA : B @ F 8 C @ ? U @ > : O | J > @ L w : Q 7 J @ >} A : � E : D 7 D A : Q @ A K : K D J > Q : O ? @ A U @ > : 7 @ A : 7 E A > � @ > : A : B @ F : K R o ; p
� � � h z j � e l d h z j �� @ A 7 I @ ? � E : : > 6 7 A : : 7 R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < q @ L w : Q 7 J @ > D 7 @ A : B @ F J > 97 I : U @ > : � @ > : Q @ > 7 J > E : DE > Q I 8 > 9 : K� c y z l j j h �� @ A 7 I @ ? S A 8 7 7 @ > A 8 J C P 8 GD 7 8 7 J @ > 7 @ 6 7 [ 8 A G � D W K R o ; p D E A F : G < | � s N : : M U @ > : t ~ | s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > @ > A : K E Q J > 9 D J U : @ ? H nU @ > : 8 > K @ M : A 8 7 J > 9 8 D B 8 C C : A U @ > : M : A B J 7 I @ C K : A D@ > C G ; ; 8 B � ; M B < v � r @ L w : Q 7 J @ > D O } q J > D E M M @ A 7 O v |Q @ B B : > 7 D � @ > : Q @ > 7 J > E : DE > Q I 8 > 9 : K

y � � e � � � k h l mL : 7 P : : > 6 7 8 B D I 8 PW @ 8 K 8 > K   @ > K @ >W @ 8 K R o ; p D E A F : G < � ~ s N : : M U @ > : t q � s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > @ > Q @ B L J > 9 S Y 8 > K S HU @ > : D J > 7 @ @ > : D B 8 C C : A U @ > : @ M : A 8 7 J > 9 M : A B J 7I @ C K : A D @ > C G ; � X M B < v ~ ~ @ L w : Q 7 J @ > D O | v J > D E M M @ A 7 O |Q @ B B : > 7 D � @ > : Q @ > 7 J > E : DE > Q I 8 > 9 : K
y � ¡ j l { � � l f ¡ h ¢ j �P : D 7 @ ? \ P G ? @ A Kn F : > E : R o ; p D E A F : G < q | s N : : M U @ > : t � � s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; p \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > @ > Q @ B L J > 9 S Y 8 > K S HU @ > : D J > 7 @ @ > : D B 8 C C : A U @ > : @ M : A 8 7 J > 9 M : A B J 7I @ C K : A D @ > C G ; � X M B < v ~ ~ @ L w : Q 7 J @ > D O | v J > D E M M @ A 7 O |Q @ B B : > 7 D � @ > : Q @ > 7 J > E : DE > Q I 8 > 9 : K

Page 11



£

¤ � ¥ z ¦ � l z m k h l m§ : 7 P : : > H @ C K D B J 7 In F : > E : 8 > K ¨ : D D J :W @ 8 K R o ; ; D E A F : G < v � � J > ? 8 F @ E A t © © 8 9 8 J > D 7 t } r E > D E A :R o ; ; \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < � J > D E M M @ A 7 t q � ~@ L w : Q 7 J @ > D ª J > Q C E K : D q r r D J 9 > 8 7 E A : D @ > X M : 7 J 7 J @ > D@ L w : Q 7 J > 9 «R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � q s N : : M U @ > : t } q s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; ¬ � R o ; p ­ � B @ > 7 I Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > @ > U @ > : � DD E D M : > D J @ > <® � ¯ � ° ± ² ± � ± ³ � � � � � ´ � µ � � ° ¯ ¶ � � ± °® � � � � � ± ³ � � � � � ´ · � � ° ¯ ¶ � � ± °W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D ? @ A W : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9 D J > Q :U @ > : A : B @ F : K J > R o ; p < v ~

� @ > : A : B @ F : K : > K R o ; p

¤ x � z l { g i e k h l mD @ E 7 I t P : D 7 @ ? [ §U @ > : 7 @ n C L : A 7 W @ 8 K } | r A : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D ? @ A W : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9 8 ? 7 : A[ § U @ > : J > 7 A @ K E Q : KR o ; ¬ 6 E A F : G < | } © J > ? 8 F @ E A t | r | 8 9 8 J > D 7 t q ~E > D E A : V T : 7 J 7 J @ > ? A @ B © � A : D J K : > 7 D J > ? 8 F @ E Aª   J F J > 9 D 7 @ > : W K O   @ A > : W K O ¸ 8 F : C @ Q N W K «R o ; ¬ \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < q q J > D E M M @ A 7 t v | v J >D E M M @ A 7 @ ? K J ? ? : A : > 7 7 J B : D ¹ ? A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B : t ;M : 7 J 7 J @ > ? A @ B } � A : D J K : > 7 D J > D E M M @ A 7R o ; p 6 E A F : G < ~ © s N : : M U @ > : t | v s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; ¬ � R o ; p ­ � B @ > 7 I Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > @ > U @ > : � DD E D M : > D J @ > <® � ¯ � ° ± ² ± � ± ³ � � � � � ´ � · � � ° ¯ ¶ � � ± °® � � � � � ± ³ � � � � � ´ � � � ° ¯ ¶ � � ± °W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D ? @ A W : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9 D J > Q :U @ > : A : B @ F : K J > R o ; p < v �

� @ > : A : B @ F : K : > K R o ; p

� y � l z º » l � e OZ @ D I 8 B O : 8 D 7 @ ? ¸ J 9 I6 7 A : : 7 R o ; ­ D E A F : G < � © s J > ? 8 F @ E A t v v s 8 9 8 J > D 7R o ; ­ \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > <v � J > D E M M @ A 7 t v v J > @ L w : Q 7 J @ > t q Q @ B B : > 7 D � : P W T � J > 7 A @ K E Q : K Y : QR o ; ­¼ c ¥ i m � h z j � { h ¢ j �u C K T @ A 7 D B @ E 7 I R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © � s N : : M U @ > : t | s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; ­ \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > 7 @ A : K E Q : ? A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B :? A @ B R I @ E A D 7 @ ; I @ E A < ~ � A : D J K : > 7 D 8 > K L E D J > : D DJ > ? 8 F @ E A t � � A : D J K : > 7 D 8 > K L E D J > : D D : D @ L w : Q 7 : K tv © > @ > � A : D J K : > 7 D @ L w : Q 7 : K S A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B :A : K E Q : K ? A @ B R I @ E A D 7 @; I @ E A R o ; ½
Page 12



2

� x ¾ l � j x h � � l {ª 6 7 Z @ C B 8 > � D n F : 8 > K¿ 8 C L : A 7 @ > n F :J K : > 7 J ? J : K ? @ A A : B @ F 8 C? A @ B § Z U @ > : « R o ; ­ < A : D J K : > 7 D D E L B J 7 7 : K 8 M : 7 J 7 J @ > ? @ A R Q E C � K : �D 8 Q D 7 @ L : A : B @ F : K ? A @ B § Z U @ > : < � r s J > ? 8 F @ E A @ ?C : 8 F J > 9 § Z U @ > : ª X À @ ? p p M A @ M : A 7 J : D «R o ; ½ D E A F : G < q � A : D J K : > 7 D J > ? 8 F @ E A @ ? A : B 8 J > J > 9P J 7 I J > 7 I : § Z U @ > :~ A : D J K : > 7 D M A : ? : A A J > 9 6 7 Z @ C B 8 > � D n F : 8 > K¿ 8 C L : A 7 @ > n F : 7 @ C : 8 F : § Z U @ > : V
� @ 8 Q 7 J @ > M A @ M @ D : K ÁA : D J K : > 7 D E M K 8 7 : K

¼ x Â e � j ¡ h ¢ j � � e ln A : 8 L : 7 P : : > ¿ : D 7 : A >T 8 A 8 K : 8 > K Z C 8 A : > K @ >W @ 8 K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � ~ s N : : M U @ > : t v � Ã A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; ½ \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > 7 @ A : K E Q : ? A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B :? A @ B X I A D 7 @ R I A D < } � J > D E M M @ A 7 t © J > @ L w : Q 7 J @ > ª RP @ E C K M A : ? : A � Ä Z M : A B J 7 I @ C K : A D @ > C G � « t v Q @ B B : > 7 t| @ L w : Q 7 J @ > D ? A @ B @ E 7 D J K : 7 I : U @ > : T A @ M @ D 8 C 7 @ A : K E Q : ? A : :M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B : > @ 78 M M A @ F : K VR Å Æ A : F J : P M A @ M @ D : K <A : D J K : > 7 D E > D 8 7 J D ? J : K P J 7 IK : Q J D J @ > @ E 7 Q @ B :� � » l � m Ç h z j§ : 7 P : : > n A E > K : C 6 7 A : : 78 > K   8 N : W @ 8 K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � � s N : : M U @ > : t v } s A : B @ F : U @ > :R o ; ½ \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > 7 @ A : K E Q : ? A : : M 8 A N J > 9 7 J B :? A @ B R I A D 7 @ ; I A 8 > K A : K E Q : U @ > : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > ? A @ BR ¬ I @ E A D 7 @ È 8 B � ­ M B < | J > ? 8 F @ E A t v @ L w : Q 7 J @ > t vQ @ B B : > 7 @ > 7 I : D Q I : B : W T � @ M : A 8 7 J @ > 7 @ L :Q I 8 > 9 : K ? A @ B R ¬ I @ E A D 8K 8 G P J 7 I R I A D ? A : :M 8 A N J > 9 7 @ È 8 B � ­ M B P J 7 I; I A ? A : : M 8 A N J > 9ª 8 M M A @ F : K ¨ E C G R o ; À «* � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( ) � � � � � � � � ,É y Ê Ë Ì f Í Î h z m c � e� @ A 7 I @ ? � @ A 7 I : A >T 8 A 8 K : ¨ E C G R o ; À D E A F : G < � q s J > ? 8 F @ E A t } q s 8 9 8 J > D 7 � @ > : 7 @ L : M A @ M @ D : K ? @ A? @ A B 8 C Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > F J 8 87 A 8 ? ? J Q A : 9 E C 8 7 J @ > @ A K : A¤ � ¥ z ¦ � l z m k h l m§ : 7 P : : > H @ C K D B J 7 In F : 8 > K ¨ : D D J : W K 6 : : 7 8 L C : : > 7 A G 8 L @ F : ª R o ; p � R o ; À M A @ 9 A : D D «T A @ M @ D : 7 @ A : J > D 7 8 7 : [ § U @ > : P J 7 I J B M A @ F : KL @ E > K 8 A G 7 @ J > Q C E K : ¸ : J K : C L : A 9 W K O S : A > I E A D 7 W K8 > K Z I : D 7 > E 7 n F :¤ x � z l { g i e k h l m§ : 7 P : : > [ § U @ > : 8 > Kn C L : A 7 W @ 8 K 6 : : 7 8 L C : : > 7 A G 8 L @ F : ª R o ; p � R o ; À M A @ 9 A : D D «T A @ M @ D : 7 @ A : J > D 7 8 7 : [ Z U @ > : P J 7 I J B M A @ F : KL @ E > K 8 A G 7 @ J > Q C E K : 7 I : A @ 8 K D ? A @ B S A 8 > Q J D n F : E M7 @ O 8 > K J > Q C E K J > 9 O § 8 7 I W K 8 > K ¸ : > C : G W KÉ ¤ � Ë ¼ � � Ï � 8 A : 8� @ A 7 I < Z 8 B M L : C C W K6 @ E 7 I < Z C 8 A : > K @ > W K¿ : D 7 < H A @ F : W K 6 @ E 7 IÐ 8 D 7 < ¿ 8 F : A C : G W @ 8 K \ I J D 8 A : 8 J > Q C E K : D <� @ A 7 I Ä J > 9 D ª > @ A 7 I @ ? n C L : A 7 W K 7 @ Z 8 B M L : C C W K «R o ; o D E A F : G < v © © J > ? 8 F @ E A t v � � 8 9 8 J > D 7 t � vE > K : Q J K : KR o ; ; \ W u Q @ > D E C 7 8 7 J @ > < ~ � J > ? 8 F @ E A t � | @ L w : Q 7 J @ > DR o ; ¬ D E A F : G < v � � J > ? 8 F @ E A t q � 8 9 8 J > D 7 t v q E > D E A :6 @ E 7 I Ä J > 9 D ª L : 7 P : : > n C L : A 7 W K 8 > K Z C 8 A : > K @ > W K «R o ; o D E A F : G < v � � J > ? 8 F @ E A t v � v 8 9 8 J > D 7 t } � E > D E A :R o ; ¬ D E A F : G < v v © J > ? 8 F @ E A t � | 8 9 8 J > D 7 t v r E > D E A :

� @ A 7 I Ä J > 9 D < M A @ M @ D : KU @ > : > @ 7 8 M M A @ F : K K E : 7 @@ L w : Q 7 J @ > D R o ; ;� @ ? E > K J > 9 8 F 8 J C 8 L C :? @ C C @ P J > 9 R o ; ¬ D E A F : G6 @ E 7 I Ä J > 9 D < U @ > : > @ 7M A @ M @ D : K K E : 7 @ D E A F : GA : D E C 7 D 8 > K � @ A 7 I Ä J > 9 D> @ 7 9 @ J > 9 8 I : 8 K� @ ? E > K J > 9 8 F 8 J C 8 L C :? @ C C @ P J > 9 R o ; ¬ D E A F : G
Page 13



Ñ

[ : A 7 @ > W K 8 A : 8 ª 8 A : 8 L : 7 P : : > H A @ F : W @ 8 K 6 @ E 7 I8 > K Ò J Q 7 @ A J 8 W @ 8 K 6 @ E 7 I «R o ; ¬ D E A F : G < � v J > ? 8 F @ E A t | r 8 9 8 J > D 7 t v E > D E A : � @ ? E > K J > 9 8 F 8 J C 8 L C :? @ C C @ P J > 9 R o ; ¬ D E A F : GÓ Ó Ó = > 7 : A J B M A @ 9 A : D D A : M @ A 7 7 @ L : 7 8 N : > 7 @ \ Ô \ Ó Ó Ó* � � � � � � � � � � � ( ) � � � � � � � � � & � ( � � � � 
 � � � � � � ,É Ê x Ë ¼ e � m l i c � e 8 A : 8� @ A 7 I < § E A A ? J : C K D W K6 @ E 7 I < Z @ M > @ A § A J K 9 :¿ : D 7 < Z @ M > @ A W @ 8 KÐ 8 D 7 < W 8 J C P 8 G C J > : R o o È D E A F : G < ~ � J > ? 8 F @ E A t } � 8 9 8 J > D 7 t ~ E > D E A :6 7 8 7 J @ > W K O [ 8 > @ A T 8 A N n F : O Z @ C C J D W K O 6 7 8 M C : 7 @ > W KR o o È D E A F : G < } } J > ? 8 F @ E A t v v 8 9 8 J > D 7 t } E > D E A :Ä : D P J Q N n F : O Ä : > K 8 C n F : Õ [ @ > : G ? J : C K   8 > :R o o È D E A F : G < ~ | J > ? 8 F @ E A t � } 8 9 8 J > D 7 t � E > D E A :\ @ N J @ W K O [ 8 G I 8 C C W K O 6 : 8 ? J : C K W K O ¸ J 9 I 9 8 7 : W KW : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D < q v
R o o È D E A F : G A : D E C 7 D K J K> @ 7 B : : 7 p o Ã D E A F : GA : 7 E A > Q A J 7 : A J 8 J > M C 8 Q : 8 77 I : 7 J B :

É ¤ ¾ Ë Ê l � i e { e z e k m8 A : 8� @ A 7 I < H @ C K D B J 7 I n F :6 @ E 7 I < ¸ J 9 I C 8 > K W K¿ : D 7 < S A : > D I 8 B W K t6 7 n E 9 E D 7 J > : W KÐ 8 D 7 < ¿ J > 7 : A W K
R o ; ¬ D E A F : G < | r � J > ? 8 F @ E A t } � � 8 9 8 J > D 7W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D < } v � @ ? E > K J > 9 8 F 8 J C 8 L C :? @ C C @ P J > 9 R o ; ¬ D E A F : G

É � � Ë c i � e z � j h � e k m8 A : 8Ð Ö 7 : > K : Ö J D 7 J > 9 H §U @ > : L G S A 8 7 7 @ > T 8 A N O7 @ H @ C K D B J 7 I n F : R o ; ; D E A F : G < | © J > ? 8 F @ E A t q } 8 9 8 J > D 7 t v | E > D E A :W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D < vª T 8 A N J > 9 A : D 7 A J Q 7 J @ > D @ M : A 8 7 : @ > ? @ @ 7 L 8 C C B 8 7 Q IK 8 G D « Ð Ö 7 : > D J @ > > @ 7 M A @ M @ D : KF J 8 \ W u J > R o ; ; K E : 7 @D E A F : G A : D E C 7 DÉ ¤ y Ë x z l � e � f l j e z8 A : 8� @ A 7 I < n C L : A 7 W K6 @ E 7 I < 6 7 ¸ : C : > � D T K :¿ : D 7 < ¿ 8 F : A C : G W KÐ 8 D 7 < S : D 7 J > 9 W K
R o ; ¬ D E A F : G < � } J > ? 8 F @ E A t � } 8 9 8 J > D 7 t � E > D E A :ª A @ 8 K D L : 7 P : : > ¿ 8 F : A C : G W K 8 > K 6 7 W @ > 8 > � D W K@ > C G Á 7 I @ D : L : 7 P : : > 6 7 W @ > 8 > � D W K 8 > K S : D 7 J > 9W @ 8 K I 8 F : > @ 7 L : : > D E A F : G : K «W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D < v } � @ 8 Q 7 J @ > 7 8 N : > K E : 7 @D E A F : G A : D E C 7 D

¼ x Â e � j ¡ h ¢ j � � e l� @ A 7 I < Ä : > 7 W @ 8 K6 @ E 7 I < D : 8 ? A @ > 7 M 8 A 8 K : D¿ : D 7 < ¿ : D 7 : A > T 8 A 8 K :Ð 8 D 7 < Z C 8 A : > K @ > W Kª D : 8 ? A @ > 7 : > K «
¿ : D 7 6 @ E 7 I D : 8 R Å Æ A : F J : P � D : : 7 8 L C : : > 7 A G 8 L @ F :ª R o ; p � R o ; À M A @ 9 A : D D «

Page 14



a

» c d h z j � ¡ h ¢ j � � e l� @ A 7 I < ¿ J > D 7 @ >Z I E A Q I J C C n F :6 @ E 7 I < Ä J > 9 D W @ 8 K¿ : D 7 < ¸ 8 B M D I J A : \ : A AÐ 8 D 7 < H A : : > W @ 8 K
R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � ~ s N : : M U @ > : t } � s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :

» � ¡ h { e z � j h f �� @ A 7 I < ¿ J > D 7 @ >Z I E A Q I J C C n F :6 @ E 7 I < Ð C B H A @ F :¿ : D 7 < 6 @ B : A D W KÐ 8 D 7 < Ò J Q 7 @ A J 8 W K � @ A 7 I
R o ; p 6 E A F : G < ~ © s N : : M U @ > : t | v s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :

¼ � Ê l { g z h h º� @ A 7 I < Ä J > 9 D W @ 8 K6 @ E 7 I < 6 @ E 7 I D : 8 \ : A A¿ : D 7 < ¨ E L J C : : \ : A AÐ 8 D 7 < 6 7 @ > : 6 7 A : : 7 R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © � s N : : M U @ > : t | s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :
¼ � x l � j i e k h l m� @ A 7 I < Ä J > 9 D W K t Ð C B H A6 @ E 7 I < Ä : > 7 W K¿ : D 7 < Z 8 D 7 C : W KÐ 8 D 7 < H A @ F : W K 6 @ E 7 I R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © r s N : : M U @ > : t v r s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :

É d � Ë � z h h { ¡ × ¢ l z e� @ A 7 I @ ? 7 I : : 8 D 7 : A >: > K @ ?   @ Q N D P 8 G W K O[ J C 7 @ > W : Q @ A K : K A : � E : D 7 D < � n A : 8 J > Q C E K : K @ > R o ; pW : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9T A @ 9 A 8 B B :É ¼ ¾ Ë � e { g z h º e � l z º§ C @ E > 7 W K O Z I 8 K K : A 7 @ >H K > D O 6 C J > 9 D L G Z C @ D : O¿ @ @ K F J C C : Y A J F : R o o È D E A F : G < v � J > ? 8 F @ E A t v � 8 9 8 J > D 7 t r E > D E A :R o ; R M : 7 J 7 J @ > < A : � E : D 7 D D J 9 > : K L G 7 I : Q I 8 J A M : A D @ > D@ > L : I 8 C ? @ ? 7 I : X W : D J K : > 7 D � n D D @ Q J 8 7 J @ > D ª   J > 9 ? J : C KZ @ E A 7 O T : B L A @ N : T 8 A N O ¸ 8 A 7 ? @ A K ¸ @ E D : « n A : 8 J > Q C E K : K @ > R o ; pW : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9T A @ 9 A 8 B B :� y � l z � � e z ¡ j z e e j¿ : D 7 @ ? S A 8 7 7 @ > W @ 8 K O8 K w 8 Q : > 7 n D K 8D E M : A D 7 @ A : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < ~ � s N : : M U @ > : t | | s A : B @ F : U @ > :T : 7 J 7 J @ > A : Q : J F : K ? @ A � ¨ S T : A B J 7 ¸ @ C K : A D u > C G � u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� ¾ y z l j j h � Â e � j¿ : D 7 @ ? S A 8 7 7 @ > W @ 8 K OD @ E 7 I @ ? n D K 8D E M : A D 7 @ A : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < v r r s N : : M U @ > : t r s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :
Page 15



�

Ê c � l Î Î � � � k h l m§ 8 ? ? J > D W K P : D 7 7 @ 7 I :A 8 J C P 8 G C J > : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < q � s N : : M U @ > : t � | s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :¤ c � e l j z � ¦ e » e h Ç h i mR Q E C � K : � D 8 Q D D @ E 7 I @ ?n C L : A 7 W @ 8 K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © � s N : : M U @ > : t ~ s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� x Ê Í m e � l z º k h l mÐ 8 D 7 @ ? = D 8 B L 8 A K§ A E > : C W K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � q s N : : M U @ > : t } q s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :É y Ø Ë � h Í i e x h ¢ z jD : A F J Q : A @ 8 K @ ? ?   @ > K @ >W K W : � E : D 7 D A : Q @ A K : K < � ª @ ? ; o M A @ M : A 7 J : D « n A : 8 J > Q C E K : K @ > R o ; pW : D J K : > 7 D � T 8 A N J > 9T A @ 9 A 8 B B :c � Â Í { e z � � Ï¿ : D 7 @ ? � n I @ D M J 7 8 C R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � ~ s N : : M U @ > : t } � s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� x ¾ l � j x h � � l {Ð 8 D 7 @ ? � n I @ D M J 7 8 C R o ; p 6 E A F : G < ~ v s N : : M U @ > : t | © s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� � Â � � m � h z k h l m6 @ E 7 I @ ? Z @ D I 8 BA 8 J C P 8 G D 7 8 7 J @ > R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � � s N : : M U @ > : t v } s A : B @ F : U @ > :T : 7 J 7 J @ > A : Q : J F : K ? @ A � § Y T : A B J 7 ¸ @ C K : A D u > C G � u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :y � Â � l i e Ø � i l � m Â l Í� @ A 7 I @ ? T @ A 7 D B @ E 7 I= > 7 : A > 8 7 J @ > 8 C T @ A 7 R o ; p 6 E A F : G < q r s N : : M U @ > : t q r s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :y x » l � m Ç h z j d h z j �� @ A 7 I @ ?   8 N : W K O : 8 D 7@ ? Z @ B B : A Q J 8 C W K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � � s N : : M U @ > : t v } s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :y ¾ � ¢ ¦ º i e z Ù � x h ¢ z jZ E C � K : � D 8 Q P : D 7 @ ?H C 8 K G D n F : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © � s N : : M U @ > : t | s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :y y k ¢ m { h z e x h ¢ z jT 8 A N J > 9 8 A : 8 O P : D 7 @ ?7 I : D @ E 7 I : A > : > K @ ?\ P G ? @ A K n F : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � r s N : : M U @ > : t } r s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� � c i � e z � j h � e k h l mn K w 8 Q : > 7 S A 8 7 7 @ > T 8 A ND 7 8 K J E B O > @ A 7 I @ ?H @ C K D B J 7 I n F : R o ; p 6 E A F : G < ~ � s N : : M U @ > : t | | s A : B @ F : U @ > : Ð Ö 7 : > D J @ > M A @ M @ D : K 8 DC J D 7 : K 8 L @ F : V u M 7 J B J D :@ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ? Q E A A : > 7M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :� c � h z j � e l6 @ E 7 I @ ? � E : : > 6 7 A : : 7 O: 8 D 7 @ ? \ I : ¸ 8 A K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < © q s N : : M U @ > : t q s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :d c � z � h z � m e l �Ð 8 D 7 @ ? [ J C 7 @ > W K R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � © s N : : M U @ > : t v v s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :
Page 16



Ú

� c � l z º � z h � e� @ A 7 I @ ? Ä > @ P D C : G W K OZ @ D I 8 B R o ; p 6 E A F : G < � r s N : : M U @ > : t } r s A : B @ F : U @ > : u M 7 J B J D : @ M : A 8 7 J @ > @ ?M 8 A N J > 9 U @ > :
 & � 
 � & � � � � � � � 
 � ' � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � ( � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � & � � � � � � ( � �  ( � 
 � � � � & � 
 � � � # � � � � � � " � � � � � 
 " � � � & � 	 "Û � � � � � � 1 � 
 � � � � ( � � � 
 " 0 
 � � � � � " _ � � � � � " � � � � � � " % � � � � � � � � � � � � �  
 � � � - 
 & � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � 
 �  
 � � � � � ( & � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � ( -� � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � & 
 � �  & � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � & - � � � � � � & � �  � & �� � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � " � � � & � � � �� � 	 � � �  � 
 � � � � � � � � � � . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � & � � 
 �  
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � -% � ( � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � � � � � & � 
 � � � � ( � � � . � � � � �  � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � ( � � & � � � & �� 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � £ " � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �* � , � & � � � ( � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � `* � � , � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �  `* � � � , 
 � ' � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � & � � 
 ( � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � `* � � , 	 � � �  � � � �  	 � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � 	 � � � * � - � - ( & � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � 
 
 � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � " � � � � & � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  + � � � � & � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 
 � � � , `* � , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � . � � � � �  � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � " 
 � ' � � � � � �  � & � �  � � -$ � Û / $ � � � � � 
 � ' � � 
 � � � � � & � � � � �  � � � � & � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ( � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � �� � � � & � 
 � � � 
 � � & � 
 � � � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 	 � � � �� � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � & � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � & � Û ' � � � � � � $ � �� � � � - Û � � & � � � � � ' � � � � � � ( � 
 � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � & � Û ' � � � � � � � � Ü 
 � � � � -$ � � & � 
 � � � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � & � 
 � � � � � � � � � & � � � � �  � � & � 
 � � 
 �� � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � - $ � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � . � � � � �  � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � �� 
 � � 
 � ( � � � 
 � ' � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � & � � � � � � ( � � -
 & � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � & � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � 
 � � � 
 
 � � � � �� � � � � ( � - _ � ( � � � 
 	 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � & � � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � ( � � � � �� � � ( � � � � & � � . � � � � " � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  + � � � � � & � 	 � �� � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � 
 -
Page 17



� �

Û � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � & � 	 � ( � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � Ý 
 � � 
 ( & � � &( � � � � � 
 � ' � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � & � 
 
 � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � � �  - $ � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � & � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � & � � � & � 	 � ( � � � � �� 
 � � � � � � � ( � � & � � � & 
 � � � 
 � " � � � � 
 � � & � � � & � 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � -$ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � & � � � � � & � 	 � � ( � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � 	 � & �Ý � ! � 
 � � � ] � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  � � � 
 � � � � ( � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � & � Ý � � ! � 
 � � �� � 
 � � �  � � � � 
 � � - ^ & � � � � � & � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & Þ � 	 � � � � � � �  � �� � ( � � � � � � � � � � & � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � & � 
 � � � 
 � � -ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß! �  � � � � � �
 
 � � � � � ! � 	 � � � �# � 
 � � � � 
 � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � �


 & � � � � � � ( � �  � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 
 � " ( & � � & & � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � �� . � � � � � � � & � � � � & � 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 � �  � & � � 
 � � � 
 � �
 
 � � � � � 1 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � "! � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � Ñ � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  à � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � �
 
 � � � � � 1 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � " % � � � 	 � � 
� � � 2 � � ] � � � � � � � 
 � � �  ) � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � �
 & � 
 � � � 	 	 � � � � � � � � * � , � � � � � � � � � � � ( � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 3 � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 3 � � � � 
 
 � � 3á â ã â ä å â æ ç è ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß é ê ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß
ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß ß! �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 
 ] � � # � ( � � �  � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 


Page 18



� �

$ � � � � � � . $ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � 
 �  
 � 	 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � � � � � � � � � � � # 0 � � � � 
 � � � 5 � � � ,� � 
 
 � � � � � + $ 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �

ë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ï ô õ ö
Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



� � �
�� � � � � 	 


� � 
 � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � � � ! " # $% & ' ( ) * + ( , - *. / 0 1 2 3 4 5 /6 7 2 8 9 0 / :; < = > ? @AB C B D EB FG H I J K IL M N OP Q Q R S T U V R WXY Z [ \ ] Y ^ _ ` a b c d ` e fg h i j iklmnopqrkpo s t u v w t xyz{| } ~ � � � � } �� �� � � � � � � s x � � w � �� � � �� � � � w � � x x � t x � � �� � � s v � s � � v � vu � � � � � t 
 � � �u s � s � � x �� � w �} � � � � �} � � � � � �� ¡¢ £ £ ¤ ¥¦ §¨ ©ª«¬­®¯°± ² ³´µ¶·¸µ¹ º¹» ¼ ½
¾ ¿ À Á Â ÃÀ ÄÅ Æ Ç È Æ É Ç Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ó Ò

Ô Õ Ö ×Ø Ù Ú Û ÜÜÝ Þßà á â ã � x ä � v � �v �åæçè é ê ëì í îï ð ñòó ¸µô·õ¸ö÷øµ

ù ú û ü ý ûý þ ÿ������ � � � � 	 
 � �
������ � �� � � � � � � ���� �  ! ! "
# $ % & ' ( ) ) * + ,- . /- 0 12 3 4 56 7 8 8 7 8 89 : 8 ;< = > ? @ A B? C D E F G H D IJ K L M N O L M PQ R M ST U V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b ` c d e a f g h i j k l

mnopq r ÿ�stu st ¢ § v w ¦x ¦ y z{ |}~������� � � � � � � � � � � ��� �� V �� � � � � � � �� � � �� � �   ¡ � ¢ [ £ X Z X ¤ ¥ \¦§¨© ª « ¬ ­ ®¯ °±²³´ µ ¶ · ¸
¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ ÀÁ Â Ã Ã ÄÅ Æ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î

Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ô Õ Ñ×Ø Ù Ú Û ÜØ Ý Þ Ú ß à á â ã ä à å æ ââ ç è á éêëìíîë ïîð ñ ò ó ô õó ö ñ ÷ø ù ú ûüý þ ÿ � � � � � � � � ���	
��
��� � � �� �� ���� ����
����  � ! � " # " $ % & '()
*+,-./,012 3q456 7 8 9 :; < = > ? @ AB C D E F G H I J KL M N N O PQ R S T U SV W X W YZ [\]̂_ ` a b cd e f b g hi a c jk lm n o pq rst uvwuwxy z { | } ` ~ ` } � z � } } |� � � � � � � ¡��� ���� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �   � � ¡¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª § « ¬­ ¨ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ­ ³ ´µ¶ · ¸ ¹º»¼º½¾¿ÀÁÂÀÃ Ä Å ÆÇÈ ÈÇÉÊËÌÍÎÎÍÏÊ ÐÑÒ Ó Ô Ó Õ Ö × Ø ÙÚ Û Ü ÝÞ ß ß à á
â ã ä åæçè éê ëì í î ïðñòó ô õö ÷ ø ù ú ûü ý � þ ü } � ÿ � �d { � � � � � � � � 	 


��
� �
 � �� � � � � � � � �} z ý |� � � � � ! " # $ % &q rst' ( ) * + , - . / 0 ) 1 *2 3 4 5 62 7 8 9: ; < = > ? @ A B C D E F C G HI JKLMKNIOµP Q R S T U VW X Y Z [\ ] ^ \ ^ _ `a bc de f g h i j h k lm n o p
q r st u v sw x yz { | }~ � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� e � � � � � e � � � e� � � � � � � �  ¡¢£ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¥ §©̈ª©«¬­®̄°±̈² ³́ µ¶·̧́¹º» ¼ ½ ©¾¿®̈²«À Á Â Ã Ä ÅÆ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Í Ê Ï Ë Ð ÊÑ Ò ¼ ÓÔ k l Õ Ö f × o p m n o pØ Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þßàáâã ä å æ ç æ ãèéêëìê íîïðñï òóôõöô ÷ ø ù úû ü ý

þ ÿ����� ú � � � �	
 � � 
 � � � �� �� � � � � �� � �� � � �  ! " # $ %
& ' ( ) * +, - . /

0 12 3 45 67 68 9 : ; <= > ? @ A B C @ D B E F G H I J I K I L MNOPQ R S T UVW X YZ[ \ ] ^ _̂ ` abcdef dgfh ibc j k l m n lo p q r s q p q t ru v w p x y y z p r y z r w {| } ~ � � �� � � � � ��� �� � �� �
�ï������ � � � ����������   l m ¡ ¢ £ m¤¥¦áß§̈á©¥ª«¬­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ± ³® ´ ± µ¶ô·̧¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ ÀÁ̈®̄©¯ ÂÃ ÄÅ ÆÄ

Ç � � È � ~ } É Ê � � � Ç Ë Ì Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ É Ç | � Ò � Ê ÓÔ É � } | � � Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Û ÜÝ Þ® ß à á â Ú ã ä å æ ç è éêëìíîëïðîñò ó ôõ ö ÷ ø ù ö ú û Ê üýþÿ� � � � � � ��� 	
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �\� ! "Ô # û $ % ö Ò ö & ÷' | � Ê � � � Ç� | } Ò É � } � Ô � � õ |É ( ' É � Ê � � � Ç Ò $ ø ) ü * # # ü Ò ö & ÷+ � Ò � | Ê � � � Ç, - . / Ñ ö 0 1 Ò ö & ÷ 234 4 5 6 7 8 9 :9 ; < = 9> ?@ A B CÒ | � È � ~ Ê Ê � � � Ç
� � õ | � | ~ Ô �} � ~ õ |DE FG HIJKL M NOPQKR S T U V W V X U Y Z [Ê Ò\ ] ^_ ` ` a

b c c d e f gh ij kl mn o p q r st u v w x y z {| } ~ � � � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� �   �¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¥ ¦ § £ ¨©ª«¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ¬³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ · ¹ ³º · » ¹ ³ ¸ ´¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¼ ÁÂ ½ Ã Ä Ã ÅÆ ÇÈ ÉÊ ÉËÌÍÎ ÏÐ
ÑÒÓÔ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Û ÜÝÓÞßàáÒÞâ ãäåæçèéêçë ì í í î ï ð ñ î ò óôõö÷ ø ù ú ûüýþÿ ��� ���� � � 	 
 � � 
 � 
 ��������� � � �� � � � �  ! � " # $ % $ & #'()� � � � * � �+ , - � *. / 0 1 2 3 45 67 8 79 : ; < = > ? @ AB C D E FG H I J K L H ! % M L NOPQRST PU V W X Y Z X [ \ ] ^ _`abcde fgbh ijklmnodp bhqrstuvwx qvtsyz{| } ~ � � ~ �� �� � � � � � �� � ���������� �������� ����� ¡ ¢�£¤ ¥ ¦§ ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ª ®¯ ° ± ² ³ µ́ ¶ · ¸ ¸ ¹ ³ ¹º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¼ ¿À� � Á � � � Â � Ã � Ä �Å Æ * + � Æ �   Ã � Ä �ÇÈÉÉ Ã , -   * � � * * �   � Ê� � -   � � � � Ã � Ä � Ë Ë Ì Í Î ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ , Â �+ �   � ÂÖ× ØÙ× Ú ÚÛ ÜÝÞßàáÝá Ýâãä åæç åè éê ëìíî ëïð ñ ò ó ð ô õ ö ÷ø ù Ò ú û ü ý þ ÿ�������� ������bapo��dbh� 	 
 
 	 � � 
 
� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � �  �! 
 " � # ! $ 
 %& ' ( ) * ¸ ³ ¹ µ́ ¶ + ³ ¹́ ¶ , ³ ¹ - . / 0 . 1 2 /3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : : ; 4 ;< = > ? @ A B B C D EF G H F I J H K L M N MJ L O P H J M H KQ R S R T U S V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ D ` a^ b c \ d b X W We f c g \ [& ' ( )h i j k l h mj kn o p q rstuv w x y

z { |} ~� � � � � � � � � � ��e ^ � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � ����� � ¡�¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«¬ ­¬®̄« e � ° � � � ± ² �^ ³ � e �� � ° � � ² �^ ³ � e � ´ µ ¶e � � ² · ³ ³^ ³ � e �� ¸ � ³ � � ¸ �^ ³ � e � ¹ º » ¼ » ½ ¾¿À ½Á ÂÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È É ÊË Ç Ì Í Ë ÎÏ Ì Ð ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù ÚÖ Û Ü Ú ÖÙ Ø Û Ú
³ � Ý � ± � ²� � � Þß à á â ã � � ä åæ ç æ è é êëì í î ïe ð � ³ � � ð^ � · � ¸� � ± ¸ ³ � � � � �ñ ò ó ³ � � ² V ± � ³ Þ ^ ³ô � õ ö ÷ ø ù ú ûü ý þ ÿ � ü � � � � ý � ³ ���	
 ��	
 � � 
 � �³ � ^ � � � � � Þ� � � ��� � � �� � � � � � �  ! " # $% � � V ³ � � � �Þ � ± ° � � � � V � � � �^ ³ � e �& ' ( ) *+ , - . / -

0 1 23 45 6 78 9 : ;< = >? @ A B ?� C ¸ � Þ^ � · � Ḑ E F G H I JKLM N O P Q R S NT U Q V SWXYZ [[ \]̂_ Z̀Z a_ b - c + d e d f , -g - . h i . j e d f , -[Zk _]\ _̂Z a_ l m n o p n q r q s tu v w xy z { | } ~ ���� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� W��������� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��  ¡¢£ ¤¥¦§ ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ ®¯ ° ± ² ³O ´ µ ¶T µ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾¾ ½ ¿ À ÁÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È

É ÊË Ì ÍÎ Ï
Ð Ñ Ò

ÓÔ ÕÖ×ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Ù Þ ß à Þá â ã ä ä å â æ ç è ç é ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ ï ò í ó ôõö÷ ø ùú û ü ý þÿ � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � � 	 �� 
� � � � � � � � � � � � ��� 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 �  !" # $%& ' ( )* + ) ,- . / / 0 1 2345 6 7 8 9 : ;< = > ?@ A B C D EF G H I I J K G L M K N J L O PF K Q R S H T LU V + WX Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ `a ^ `b c d e f g c e h c� i j jk jl m n o p mF oq rs t rsuvwxyz { | } ~� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � �
� � � �   ¡¢£¤¥¦¤ §̈© ¨ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¬ °± ²³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º »¼½¾¿À¾Á¿ÂÃ Ä Å ® Æ Ç ¬ Ã ÈÉ Ç Æ ªÊ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð ÑÒÓÔÕÖÓ×ØÙÚÛÜÝÞßÝ à á â ã ä å æ â ç èé ê ë ì í î ïð ñ òó ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú ûü ýþ ÿ�� ý �� ���� �	 �� 
� � �
��� �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  ! �" # $ % & ' ( ) *+ , - . / 0 , 1 / 2 3 4 5 67 8 9 :; < = > ?@ A

B C D E F G HI C J B K L C J M K N B C O P QRST@ ? U V ? < ; = VW X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` \ ^ a \ bI c D d e B f E N P B Egh i@ j k l m n j k o m p q m r stuvwsvux y z ø y { ö | }~ ] ^ � _ ` � \ ^ a] � a� � � � � � � � ������ ��� ] ^ � b ] � a] � aö | }] � a ^ � a] � a ^ � a] � a ^ � a � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � �� ö { õ |   ó ö | }¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥¦ § ¨ ©ª « ¬ ­® ¯ ° ± ²³³ µ́ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ¶ º » ¼½ ¾ ¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÀÄÆ Ç � ] \ È É Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï ËL J d Ð P B B ÑD O PÒ Ó Ó ÔÕ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß ß à áâ ã äå æ ç è é ê ë éB C D Eìé í î ê íç ê ë éïð ñ ñ òó ó ô õ ö
÷ ø ù ú ÷ ù û üýþÿ ����þ�� � � � � � �� � � �	 
 � � 
 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! ! " # "$%&' ( ( )

* ê ç+,- . êë é/ 0 1 2 3 1 1 45 C J K c E C 6 M7 89:;<= i g> ? = @ ABC ADE F G HI J K L MN O P Q � ` ^ R b ] � aS T U VW X Y Z _ a ] [ ` ^ R [ Ç a � b\ ] ^ _` a b c d e f gh i f d jklm n o p q r q n stu v wx y z { v | } ~������ � �
� � � 4 �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � +, ç åé  ¡ ¢ £¤¥ ¦ § ¥̈ ©ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ °±² ³́ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ² º µ» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¿ Áæ å ç Âê í . éÃ í ç Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê ÆË Ì ÍÎ ÏÐÎÎ ÑÒÓÍÔ ÕÖ × Ø Ù Ú Û ÚÜ Ý Þ Ý ß àá â ã ä á â åä ã æ çè éê ë ì í

î ï ð ñ î ò ó ôõ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ø öý þ ÿ ý � � � � ��� �� �ï � 	 
 � � ð 
 
 �� � � � � � � � � � �ü û � � � õ �õ � �  !  " # $ % & ' ( )

* + , - ./ 012 3 4 5 6 78 9 : ;< = > ?@ A B C D E F G H I I J K L M NOPQPF JR S T T U V W X Y Z[\]^ _ `a bc d e c f g h i j h k lm n o n p n qo rs t u v w x y w z {Ö | Ù }~��� �����
�� ��� ������������� � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   ¡ ¢ ¡ £ � ¤¥ | Ö ¦ § | ¨ × ÖÖ | Ù } © ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ « ° ® ¬ ± ®Û | Ú × ² Ö | | ³Ù ¨ × ¥ ´ ×µ ¶ Ú Û § × µ ¦ × ÖÖ | Ù }·̧ ¹ º » · » ¼̧½ ¾ À ¿ ¿ ÁÀ Á Â Ã Ä ÂÅ Æ Ç È É Ç ÊË | ¥ × Ì Í ¶ × Ú }Ú Ù ¥ ×ÎÏ Ð Ñ ÒÓ Ð ÔÕ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à Þ Û á âã ä å æ ç è é æ ê ë ì í îï ðñò ó í ôó· õ » ¹ö ÷ ø ø ù ú û ü ý þg ÿ f � � ÿ � c � c� � � ú � ø ý � �	 � 	
 �� 
�� � � � � � � � �� � � � f � ÿ � � � � � �  ! " # $ % " & !' ÒÔ Î( ) Ñ * Ï + , - . / 0 1 /

2 3 4 5 6 7 89 :;<=> ?@A B>= BC D E D E F D G F H I H J F KLMNO PQRQSRTSUV W X Y Z [ Y \ ]^ _ ` a bcdef dgh ijklmPnPo p q r p s s t u vw xy z {|}~ �i���ñí� ð � � í �� í ô ó � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � ������������ ��  ¡ ¢£¤ �¥¢¦ § ¨ © ª«\[¬\] ­ à Û ®¯ °± ² ³ µ́¶ · ¸ ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ º ¾ ¿ÀÁ ÂÃÄÅÆÇ ÈÁÇÉ ÊË gÌÍgÎÌÏg ij fÏÐÑdÒij Ó ÔÕ Ö×ØÙÚÛÙÜÝÞÙ ¾ ½ · ¿ß à á â ã ä å æ ç å èé ê ë ì í î ï ê î ð ñòóôôõö÷ô øùúûüýþ ÿ� � � � � � ��� 	 
� � 
 �� � � ����� ���������� !"�#�$ % & ' ( ) % * +, - . /012 3 4 567 89 : ; < = > ? @ : A @ B C @D 3 E 4 2 F 3 2 3 4 5G 3 F E H I 3 FJ K L M N O P N Q R S TUVWXYZ[\][̂_`abcÛÙÜÝdÙ eaccafØbghijk lhmnoiphk qØgrastÝdÙbguvwxyz{|} qØcÜba~Ûabg� � � ��������� ���� �������� ���� � � � � � �������� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈© ª¢

« ¬ ­ ® ¯ °± ² ³ ´ ² µ¶·¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ À ÁÂ Â Ã ÄÅÆ Ç È ÉÊ Ë ÌÍ Î Ï ÐÑÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö ×Ø Ù Ù Ú Û Ú Ü Ý ÙÞßà áâàã äå æçèéêë ì í î ï ð î ñò ñ í ó ô õ ö ó÷ ö øùúûøüýþ ÿ � �� � �� � � �
	
�� 
� � � � ���� ��� � �� � � � �  ! ï õ " ÷ # $ õ % & $' ( ) * + ,-. /# õ î ó 0 % ï ð & $ 1 2345 6789 :; < = > ?@ A B C

D EFG H I IJKL $ M N O P Q RS T U VWXY Z [ \ ] ^ _`a b cd efgh iñ ó j $ õ % 0 î ñ k l mn o p q pr s t uv w x y& z{| }~ �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �� � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � ��� ¡¢¢�£¤¥¦� § ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ ·¸ ¹ º » ¸ ¼ ½ ¾¿ À ¾ ÁÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ê ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ò Ñ Ó Ô ÕÖ × Ø Ù Ú Ø Û Ü ÝÞ ß àá â ã ä å æ á ç èé ê ë ìíîïð ñ ò ó ô õö ó ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þÿ����
� � � �� 	 
 � � 
 	�������� � � � � � � � � � ��  ! " # $ %& ' ( ) * + , - ( . / 01 2 3 45 6 ' , , 7 8 9 ' 8 :- & ;< = > ?= @AB C D E FG HG I: ) J K L ) 5 9 + ,- (M ­ ¬ N O P M ­ Q O P R S TU 8 7 7 V 6 + - : + ,8 ' WX Y Z [ \ ] X Y ^ \

_ ` a b _ c d b ` e f g h i i j k lm no p kq r s tu v w x yz { | }z ~ � } � �� � � � � �� � � � � �
� � � � �� �� � � � � �� � � ���� � �  ¡¢£¤ ¥ ¦ § § ¨ © ¦ ª «¬ ¦ ­ ®¯ °± ² ³´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¸ ¹ º » · ¼ ¶ » · ½ ¸ ¹ ¾¿ À Á ÂÃ ÄÅ Æ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë ÌÍ Î ÏÐ ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö× Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þß à á â ã ä åæ ç è é ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ ñò ó ô õ ö ÷ øù ú û ü ý ý úþ ÿ

� � � � � � �� � � � � � 	 
 � �� 
� � � ����� � � � � w ����� �� !"#$!%& ' ( ) * ( + ,� � � �- . / 0 1 /2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 : ; 8 8 < = ;>?@A?@ B CD E F D E F E G H I J K L M N I IK O J PQR STUVW XYZ[[\ ]^_ ` a bc d e fg h i jklm n op qo p o r s t uv w x yz { | }~ �� � � � � � � � � � �� �� � ÷ � � � � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  ¡ ¢ ¡ £ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ ¦© ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ® ²³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¶ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ ÇÈÉÊËÈÉÊËÌ Í

Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò ÐÓ Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä å æ àç è é êë ìí î ï ð ñò ïó ô õ ö ÷ø õ ù ø ú û ü ý þ û ÿ ���� ��� ��� 	� 
��
 ��� ��� �
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! "  # � $ !%&'() * + , - . / 0 12345 6 7 8 6 9 : ; < < = >? @ A B C DE F G H I J K H IL M N L O P Q L R S T UV W X Y V W Z [ \ ]

_̂ `̀à �bc ���ade fa�� b g h i j g h kl m n h o p Ú q Þ r ß Ùs t u v t u u w x t y z { |} | ~� � � �} {��� �� �� � ��������������� � � � � � �������� ¡¢ £¤¥¦§¥̈©ª¥«¬ ­® °̄±² ³̄ ´́± µ ¶± ·̧¹º»¼½¾¼»¿̧À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ ÇÈÉ ÊËË È ÌÍÎ Ï²® ³̄² Ð° ± ÑÐµ ÒÓÔ ÕÖ �× Ø�Ù � ��ÚÛ Ü Ý Þ ß à á² ®µ â±­µ° ±Ñ µ ¶±ã ä å æ ç è é ê ë ë ê ìíî ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ó ÷ ñî ø ùúî û ù ü ï öî ýþ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	
 � �
� 
 � ���� �� ��� � � � � �� � � � �
 !"#$%& ' ( ) * + ,- . / 0 1 2 34 5 6 7 89 : ; < 8 = > ? @ A B C � D E � F � GH � � D E G IJ � I E � KL � M � N� O � � O � FL � M � NP O Q K � � DL � M � N q R S T U Þ q Ø Þ U R ß

V W XY Z [ \ ] ^ _[ ` a b c d e c f g h i��� jklmno pq r s t u v w x v yz { | } { ~ } z �� � � � � � � � � �C � � � C � L �� C �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡  ¢ �£ ¤¥¦ §̈© §ª« ¬ ­ ® � PL ¬ ¯ P °« ¬ ­ ® � PC ± � � ¯ � ²³ ´́ µ¶· ¸ ¹ º» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ½ Â Ã §ÄÅ� ¬ P ° Æ H C ° �C ± � � ¯ �± � L ° ¬ PP ¬ C Ç ÈÉ ÊË Ì Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ò Ì Ñ Ó � Ò Ô �Ç ¯ Ç ® � ÕP ¬ C ÇÇ ¬ ¯ H ® C ÖP ¬ C Ç × Ø Ù Ú ÛÜ ³ÝÞ ß à á â ãà ä â Þ L C ° Æ � P � � H ° ¬ �å ® C L �� � ± � � L � « ® �­ C Õ° Æ � å C P æ ­ C Õç è é ê � ë� � ì í î ï Ô Ò Ïð Ò ñ ò® � ó � ° P � �± � � ­ô õ ö ÷ õ ø ù ú ø û ô ü ý þÿ � � � � � �� � � � 	 
 � � 
 
� ® ® ¯ Ö ° P � ¬ ¯ ÖÇ P � ± �L Æ ¯ P L Æ­ C Õ����������� � � � � � ��  mjklm n! "##$%&'( $#&( ) * + , - + - ./012.3450.26 7 7 8 9 : ; < => ? @ A B C DE F ? G H I J K L M N L OPOQRSQTUUQV W X Y Z [ \ ] ^X _ [` a b c dd e f g h i i gj k l mnopnqrostu vwxyz{w |}z~x � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ����� ������ � ���� ��� �   ¡ ¢ ££ ¤¥ ¦ § ¨ © © ¨ ¦ ª« ¬ ­ ® ¯ « ° ± ²³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ µ º ¹ · » ¹ » ¼ · ½£ ¾ ¿ À Á Â ÃÄ ¾ Å À ÆÇ È É Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï Ð ÑÒÓÔ Õ Ö×ØÙ ÚÛÚ××ÜÝÞÙÖßÚ ßà á â ãâ á ä å
æ ç è é ê ëì í î ïí ð ñ ë ò ñó ô õ ö ÷ øù ú ô ø û ôü ý þ ÿ � ý ý � � � �� � ý � � � � 	 
 ��
�������� � � �� � � � � � �� �  !" # $ $ % & ' & ( ) * + $, - . . / 0 1 2 / 3 45 6 7 89 : ; <W = X > ? @ @ A B C D E @ F GH A I J K LM N O P Q OR S S R T U V W X Y V V Z [ \? ] B ^ @ H D G H A _ ` a a b c d _ e c f ag hi j k l m n o ip q rs t rq u q v w x y z { | y } } ~ �� � � � � � � � K I � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �2 / 3 4 � � � � �� �� � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ £ ¥ ¦ ¢§ ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ « §§ ® � ¯ ° � ±� �² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ · º· »¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ½ Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Í Î É Ï ÐÈ Ñ Ò ÓÔ Õ Ö × Ø Ù ÙÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á Ý â ãä å æ çè é ê ë ì í î ï ðñò óô õ ö÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � �� � � � � � � � �	 
 � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ���  ! " # $ % & ' () * + , - . / 0 1 2 3 45 6 7 8 9 : ; <= > ? @ A B C D EF GH I J K L MN O P Q R S T U V OW X Y Z[ \ ] ^ _ ] ` a b b c d e fg h ij k l m n opqrp stuvw xy z Ê Ð{ | } ~ � �� � �� � �� � « � � «� � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � ¢£¤¥¦§©̈¦ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ­ ¬ ° ª­ ±² ³ ´ µ ¶ ² ´ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¼ ¿ ¿ À 5 6 7 85 6 7 8 Á Â Ã Ä Å Ã ÂÆ Ç È È É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ì Ë Ï Ð Ñ ÒÓ Ô Õ ¼ ¿ Ö × × Ó ¿ × ¸ À

Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ù Ý Þ ß à á â ãä åæä ç èé é ê ë ì í î ïð ñ ò ó ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ö ù ðúûü ýþ ÿ � þ � � � �ü �û ý �� � � 	
 �� 
� � �� �� � ���� � �� � �� � � � � �� Q  ! V�� " �# $ %& ' å( è é é ) * + , - - . / 0 1 2 3 4 56 7 89 : ;3< = >?@A B C B D EF G H I JK L M N O P O Q K
R S T U V T W X Y Z[ \ ] ^ _` a b c d e a f cg h i j k l m nGo pD q q GDr s tt us ü vwx y z z { | }~��� � �� � � � ���æ� èé åè � �ús� � ��� � �� � � � � �� � � � �� � � �Ñ Ò Î Î Ï Ò � Î Ì Ñ ÒË � � � � � � J � � I J� �   � � ¡ ¢ £ �¤� � � � ¥ ¦ � § ¨ ©ª« ¬ ­ ®¯ ` ° ± ² f f c³ ´ µ ¶¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ÀÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È ÉÊ Ë ÌÍ Î Ï Ì ÐÑ Ò Ó Ñ Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü ÝÜ Þ Ü ß à á â â ßã äå æ çè é ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ÷ õ ø ó ù úû ü ý þ ÿ � � ¬ � � «« ®� � � � � 	 
 � � 
 � �Î � � � 
 � � � � 	 � �Í � � � � Ê � 
 � �� � � � � � � � �� �  ! � " # $ % $ & � ' (  ! )* + , - * . / 0123 4567 89 : ; < = : >? @ ? A ? B B C D E FG H I J E KL M K I N O E E KP Q R S T U VW X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b cd e f g h g i dj hk l mn o p m q r st Þ Ù u Ü Ú v Ù w x y x z {| � � � } | ~ � � � �o m ������� � � � � � � È É� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢£¤¥¦ § ¨ © ª« : ¬ ­ < ® ¯ ° ± ² ³´ µ ¶ · µ ¸¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À À Áb ¼Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Ã Å ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò ÓÔ Õ Ö × Ø ÙÚ ÛÜ Ý Þ Üß à á â ã ä áå æ ç è é é ê ë ìí î�   ¡ ¢ � ï | �ð ñò ó ô õ ô ðõ ö ÷ øùúû

ü ý þ ý ÿ � �� � � � � �� �� � 	 
 � � �
 	 � 
� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ! " # " ! $ # ! $% #& ' ( ) * ( + , & + - ' + & ( +. / 0 � � 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 :

;<=>?=>@ABC DEFGHICIJBKL M N O M P QR S T U S V T WX Y Z [ \ ] [ ^
_̀ab cdefghij klmnom pqrstuv̀_bwcdxydzcezfd{|}
 � ~ � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � ��������� ������

� � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ �¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ ¨ © ª « ¬ §� � ­ ® � � � � �� � ¯ ° ± ± ² ³ ´ ¯ ° ³ µ¶ ·̧� ¹ º � » ¼ � ½¾¿ÀÁ Â Ã Ä Ä Å Æ ÂÇ È É Ê Ë Ì Í ÍÎ Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó ÑÔ Õ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ù ÚÛ Ü Ý Þ ß à Ü Ü á â áã ä å æ ç åè é ê ë ì ì íî ï ð ñ î ò ò óô õ ö ÷ ö ø ùú û ü ý þÿ � � � � � �� �� 	 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �
� � � �� �� � � � � � !�" # $ % & ' ' () ( * +, ì - í

./0123/145.026714 89:;<=>?@=:AB C D E F G E H4705IJKL MNONPQROST U V W U V XYZZ[\]^ _`ab`acdbae

f g h i i h jk l m l n o p qr s t u v w x w y z{ | } ~ � � | | �� � � � � �� v � x � � � � � y x y ����� �� � �� � � � ������   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª «¬ ¨­ ® ¯ ® ° ® ± ² ³´ µ ¶ · ¶ µ ¸ ¹ º ¹» » ¼½ ¾ ¿ À ½ Á Â ¾ Ã Ä Å Æ ÇÈ É ÊË Ì - Í Î Ì Ì ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö× ØÙ ÑÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß àá âãäåæ ç è é ê ë ì è íî ï ð ñ ï ò ó ô õ ö ï ñ÷ ø ù úû ü ý þ ÿ �� � � � � � � � 	
 �� 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ! " # $ %& ' ( ) * ) + , (- . / 0 12 / 3 4 5 6 6 7 6 8 9 : ;: < = > ? @A B
C D E F G H I G J K LM N O PQ R S TU V W XYZ[\][ R Q ^ _ `abcdea fghijh k l m n l op q r s t u v vw x y z { | } ~ M� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � ������� � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨ © ª « ¬­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ¯ ­ ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Ê Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ð Ò Ó Ô ÕÖ × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Û Ü

ÝÞßÝÞàáâãäå æ ç è éê ë ì í î ï ð í ñ ëò ó ô õ ö ÷øùúûüýøþÿ�ùúû� ��� ���� � �	 
 � �
 î � � ð ���� ��� � �� � � �� � � �  ! " # $ ! % &' ( )* + ,-.//012 3 4 5 6 789 : ; < =

> ? @ A> ? @ AB C D E F G H I J K J L M NO PQ R S T U R Ñ V W ÒX Y Z [ \ ] \ ^ _ ` a
b cd e f g hi j k j l mn o pn q r sn s tu ev w x xyz {|} ~ � � � � � � � � ~ ~ � �� � � � � ~ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��� ����   ¡ ¢ £ ¤  ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ ª § ¥® ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¼¾ ¿ÀÁ Â Ã

Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Å ÈË Ì Í Î ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó ÏÔ Ñ Î Õ ÏÔ ÑÖ × Ø Ù Ú Ö Û ÜÝ Þ ß à á à â Ýã ä å æç è éê ë ì í îï ð ñ ï ò ó ô õ ðö ÷ ø ù ö ú û ûü ý þ ÿ þ � þ � � � � � �� � � 	 � � 
 � �
� � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  ! " # $% & ' ( ) * + , -. / 0 . 1 23 4 5 6 4 7 89 : ; < = > ? @ A B C ; A BD E F Q G H Q IJ G K L M N L M OM PQ R ST U : ; < = V W XY Z [ \ ] ^ _ `] ab cd efc ghijkl mn o p q rstuvwx y y z { | } ~ � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � ��� �� �� � � � � � �� �� ��   ¡� � ¢
£ ¤¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª««¬ ­ ®¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ µ ·¸¹ º »¼ - * ) ( ½ & ¾ ¿ À¾ ÁÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Å ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î ÏÐ ÑÒ Ó Ð ÔÕ Ö× Ø Ù Ú Û ÜÝ Þ ß à á â ßã ß ä åæ ç è é ê ë ì í î ì ï êð ñ ò ò ó ôõ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý ý þ ù ÿ� � � � åã ß ä å � � � �� 	
� �
 � � � � ��� �� � � � � � � � � �� � �  ! " # $ %& ' ( )* + , - ./ 0 1 2 3 4 5 36 7 8 9 : ; : < 6= > ? @ A B C D C E EF G H I J K L M K N O PQ R S T U V W X S Y Z [ \ ]^ _

` a a b c dc d e f gh i j k l mn o p q r s t uv w x y z { w | } ~ ~ �� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � ��� � � � �  ¡¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª «¬ ­® ¯ ° ±² ³´
µ ¶ ·¸ ¹º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ¾ Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È ÉÊËÌÍÎÏÐÑ ÒÓÔÕÒ Ö × Ø Ù ÚÛÜÝÞßàáâãä

å æ ç è è é ç ê ë ì í î ë ï ð ñ ò ó ôõ ö ö ÷ ø ù úû ò ü ý ö ÷ õ ù þ ú ÷ ø ù úÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 �� � 
 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ��  ! " # $ % & '( ) * + , - . ./ 0 1 2 3 4 1 5 6 0 7 3 8 0 29:;<= >?@AB?CDEFGHHIJ K L M NO P Q RST U V * W * ) ) X* YZ [ \ ] ^ _` a b c d e f g b h ij k l m n o p p l k qr s t uvwxyzx{ | } } ~ � � � ���� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¦
« ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ® ± ²­ ²³´ µ ¶ · ¸¹ º » ¼ ½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆ ÁÇ È É ÊË Ì Í Í Î Ï ÌÐÑ Ò Ó Ô ÕÖ × Ø ÙÚ Û Ü Ü Ý ÛÞ ß à á â ã ä á å æç è é êë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó î ô ô ñ õ îö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ �� �� � � �� � 	 
 	 � � 
 � ��� ����� �� �� ��� ��� �� � � �  ! " # $ % &" ' $ &( ) * + , - ,. / 0 c 1 2 / e3 4 56 7 8 8 574 9 8 : 4 6 ; <=>>?@ >A BCDE FG¾¿ÂH¿ÀI JK L M N O O P Q R S RT UV WM P X Y O N Z [ S R\]̂_̀aà̂ ]b c d e fg h i h j k l m n j op qr s t u v w x x y z {d f b / f | e/ f | e} ~ � � � � ~ � � � �� �� � � O � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � �� �   ¡¢£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨© ª «¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶· ¶ ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¸ ¼ ¹ ½ ¾ ¿ÀÁÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ó Ñã Ô Õ Õ ã Ö× Ø Ù Ú å Û Þ Õ Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã

ä åæ ç è å é ê ë ê ì í î äï ð ñ äò ó ô õ ö ÷ø ùú û üý þ ÿ�� � � �� � � �	 
 
 � � 
 � � � � � �� � � �
������� �� �  ! " "  # $ % & ' %( ) * + + ,) + - . /012 3 45 6 7 8 9 7 : ; 7 < 7 => ? @ A B C D EF GH I J K L M N O J N P K IQ R STU 5 = 6 V 5 5 W XY Z [ \] ^ _ ` a _b c ? E B c d e f gh i j k l m n o p p q rs nt u v w u x y z t { { z| } ~ � ~ } � � �� � � � �� � �� � � � � �

� } � � � �| � ~ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��   ¡ ¢   ¡ £ � ¤¥ ¦ ¡§ ¨©ª « ¬ ­® ¯ ° ± ²³ ´ µ ³¶ · ¸ ¹ º »» ¼ ¼ » ½ ¾ ¼¿ ÀÁ Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È ÆÉ Ê Ë Ì Ì ÊÍ Î Ï Ð Ñ ÒÓ Ô ÕÖ × ØÙ Ú ÛÜ Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä ã ß å æç è é êë ì ìê íî ï ð ñ ò ó ôõö ÷ øù úÛ Ø ûü Ö Ø ý
þ ÿ � �¤ £ � ¤ � � � �� ¥ � � � 	
 � � 
 � �� � � � � �� � ��� � � � � �  ! " #$ % & ' ( ) *

+ , - . . /0 1 2 2 3 �4 25 6 7 8 9 : : ;< = > ? @ > A B C D E F G G H IJKLMN O P Q R S Q RT U V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ `a b c de f g hi j k l m n o p n q n qr s t u vwxyz {| }~� � x� � � � �� � � � �� � � � r � �
� � � �� � � �� � � � � � � �� � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¡ ¥ ¤ � § ¨ © ª « ¬ © ¨ ª ­ ® ¯° ± � ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ÂÃ ÄÅ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÌÍ ÇÎ Ï Ð Î Ñ Ò ÓÔÕÖ× Ø ÙÚ ÛÜ î ó Ýó Þ ßó î ï Ü ï à ô á â ã ä å æ ç èé ê ë ì í ê î ïðñòóôõö ÷øùúûüýþÿ �ÿ� � � � � � � � � : 	 
 ;� � 
 � � � � � � � �¦ ¡ ¢ ¡ ¥ � ¤ ¥ ¤ � � £ ¥ §

� � � � � � � � �  ! " # $ % &' ( ) * + , -./0 0 12 3 4 5 6 7 89 : ; < = > ?@ AB C D C E F G H B Í I J K L L M NO P Q R S T UVW X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _` a b c d e a f g h i j jkl mn o pq r s t u v tu wx y z { | } ~b a � e� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� 9 � � � > � = �@ A�Õ� ×Ø Ù ÚÛ � � � � � � � � �  Î ¡ Ð ¢ Ð £ ¤ ¥ Ñ Ò Ó¦ § ¨ ©ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯° n ±² o °³ ´ µ@ ; 9 � ; 9 ¶@ A· ¸ ¹º » ¼½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä ¾ ÅÆ ¿Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Í È Î Ï Ê Ð Ñ Ò Ó
ÔÕÖ×Ó £ Ø ÑÙ ÙÚ ³ Û Ü Ý µ ÞÛ Ý ß à á âã ä å æ ç è é ê è ë ì í î ïÚ ð ñ Ý µ ò ó Úô ñõ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ù ûý þ ÿ

� � � � � � � � � 	 
� � 
 � � � �� � �� � � � �� �� �
� �  ! " �� #�  $ � % " & ' " �� # ² ± q n( ) * +, - . /01234 5 6 7 8 9 : ; <= > ? @ A B C B > > DE F G H I J F K JL M N O P Q RN SR T N O P Q RN SU V W X Y V U Z[ \ ] [ ^ _ `a ; b c c b � d ; 9 ¶@ A = : � e f g h i jkl E m C n o lp p n q r s t t u vw x y z { | x } a ~ ¶ � > b � d¶ 9 � = > @ A� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � � �

� � � � ��� ¡ ¢ £ ¤¥ ¦ §¨ © ª «¬ ­ ® ¯ °± ² ³ ´µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½
¾ ¿ À Á

Â Ã Ä ÅÆ ÇÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ñ ÒÓ Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß àá â ã ä å æ ç è é ê ëì íî ï ð ñ ò ó ñ ô õö ÷ø ù ú ÷û ü ýú þ û ÿ � � � � � �� � � � 	 
 � � ��
��� � 6 5 � < : 6 8 8�� � � �� �� ����� �� � � !" # $ % & # ' ($ " ) * +, - . / 0 1 . 2 - 3 .4 5 3 . 6788 89: ; < = ; > ? @ A B CD E F GH I J KL M N O P Q MN R S T � U V V � � W VXYZ� � [ \ � ]W V ^ _ ` a b `c d & e f g & $ d h ih &j klm n o o p q o rq s o t u� � v � � �wxy z { | } ~ } � }� � � �� � z z } � � z } �� ��� �� � � �� � ��� � � � ��� � � �� � ��  ¡ ¢    £ ¤ ¥ ¦§ ¨ © ª « © ¬ ¨ ­ ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´º » g h i ¼ g ½ ¾ ¿h » À Á ¾Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Ã ÈÉ Ê U Ë U ] É Ì Ê vÍ ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ò Ó ÖÔ ×Ø Ù ÚÛÜ Ý Þ ß à áâ ã ä å æ ç è ä éê ë ì í î ` a ï ð ` ñ ò ` óï ô õöõ÷øùúúU v

û ü ý þ ÿ � �� � � � �g � � ¿ ¾ ¼h » À Á ¾ 	 
 � �
 ì ë ë � � � í � ê ��������� � � � � � !"#$%&' ()(*+,- . / 01 2 3 4 5 5 6 1 789:;:<=:9 >? @>A BC DEF GHI F JK L M N O P LN Q R S LTUVWXYZ[\]^ _ `a b c d e f g h i j k l l j mn m o p n mq l p m m lrstu v w x y z { w| x z } w~ � � � � � � ����� � � � � � � � �� �� � � ������� �� � � � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦§ ¢ ¤  ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯° ±² ³ ´ µ ¶ ·¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ » ¾ ¿ À Á Â ÃÄ Å Æ Ç ÈÉ ÊË Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ö × ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Ý Þ ß àáâ ã äåæ ç èéêë ì í î ïð ñò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ùù ú ûüýþÿÿ��ü ýü � � � � �� � � 	
 � � 
 � � � ���������� ���� � � �  ! " # $ % &'( )(* + , - . / 0 1 2 + / / 23 4 5 6 7 8 59 :; < = >? @A B CDEFG ¤ ¢ § H § I ¡ ¥ J � ¤ ¢   ¦K L MNNOP Q R S T U VW X Y Z[ \ ] ^ _ ` a bc d e f g g h i j k l m n op q r s p t u v w x yz { | } } { ~ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �� � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¥ ¢ ¦ § ¨ ¢ ¥ © ª«¬­® � ¯ ° � � � ± � � � � �² ³ ´ µ ² ³¶· ¸ ¹ º »º ¼ ½ » ¶¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å ÁÆ Ç È È Ç É Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï Í Ð ÑÒ Ó ÔÕ Ö × Ø Õ ÖØ ÙÚ Û À Ü À Ý Å ÁÞ Ç ß à á â É ËÆ ã Ç Ê ä É Ç à Ë á ß ÈÈ ä å Ê
æç è é ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ òó ôõ ö ÷ øù ú û ü ý þ ÿ �� �� � � � � �� 	 
 � � 
 � �� � �� �� �� � � � ��� ��   ! " # $ % & ' $ ( ) *Þ à + å , ã + å- ã. / 0 1 20 3 4 5 6 3 1 . 7 8 9: ; < = = ;> ? @ A BC A D E F G H Fã I , J ã ß K ä àL ß K á M N O PL Q R S T U V WL X Y T UZ [ \ ] ^ _ [ ` a ]b c d e f g bh i c jk l m n o p q rs t

u v w x y z { |} ~ � �	� � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � �� �� ��
� � �� � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £¤ ¥ ¢ � ¦§ ¨ © ª « ¬ ¨ ­¦ ¢ ® ¯® � ° ° ¦ ± ® ¯² ³ µ́ ¶ · µ ² ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿À ÁÂÃ Ä Å Æ Æ ÄÇ Ç ® ¦ ¯ ¯ ¥ ¦ ° ®� ¥ È ® ¦ÉÊËÌÍÊÎÉ Ï Ð Ñ ÒÓ Ô Õ Õ Ö × Ó Ø Ù ÚÛ Ü Ý Þ ß à Û á à ß ß á� È ° � £ � ¥ ¥® ¯ âã ä å æ ç è é ä êë ì í î ï ð ñ ò óô õ ö ÷ øø ù ú û ÷ ø ü ý ü þÿ � �� � � � � �� � 	
��
����� �� �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � !" # $ % &' ( ) & ' (* + , (- õ ö . ô ù / ø0 1 2 3ú / 2 3 2 /÷ ø 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 8 : ; < = > ? ? = @ A · B ¶́ C µ D CE E F G H IJ KL M N L M O P NM Q Q R s M L ST U V W X Y � � Z[ \ ] ^ _ ` a a b

cdef g h i jklmô 1 ö n / .o p q q r s tu v r w x q t y q z z { | }~ � � ¾ º � � � » º � �������� � � � � � � � � � � ����� � � � � � � � � � �����  ¡ w x v w x q t y q z¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ £ © ¢ © ¤ ª « ¬­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ´ ¸ ¹º»¼»½¾ ¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÄÀÃÊËÌ ÍÎÎÌ Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ò Õ Ñ Ñ Ð × ØÙ Ú Û b ^ Ü Ý Þ ^ ` ß àá âããä- 1 ø ø - 2 õ / ø å æ / ÷ øç è é ê ë ì í î ï± ² µð ñ ò ó ô õ ~ ó ö ÷ú æ ø n - õ ö . ÷ øù ú û ü ý þÿ��ÿ�� �� � � � 	 
� � � 
 
 �� �ö ù / ø å ú / ù ù nø -� � � �� �÷ ø 1 ø å õ ô 2 -÷ ø / 2 2 ø� � � � �� � � � �  ! � " #å $% &' () * + , - . / 0 1ô *2 3 4 2 5 5 6 7 8 9 :; <= > ? @ A = BC D E E F G H F D IJ K L M N OPQ R S T T U V W XY Z [\ ] ^ _ ^ _ ` a b ` c ^ d ef g h i j k l mn o p q n p r st u v w x y z { | }~ � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¦« ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ²³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ´ gg ¹ µ ´ ´ ¹º» � ¼ � ½ ¾ ¿ À � �¶ �ÁÂÃ Ä Å Æ ÇÈ É É Ê Ë ÌÍÎÏ ÐÑ Ò¿ � Ó Ô Õ ¢ Ó ½  ¡ Ö Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þß àá â ã ä ä â å æ ç è éê ë ì í ê êî ï ð ñ ò ó ôõ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � � ����� � � 	 
ð ñ �� 
 � � � � � � � � �� � � � ����� !�" # $ % " & # ' $ () * +, -. / 0 1 ,0 23 4 5 6 3 7 5 89 :; <=>?@ A BCD E F G D E H I J DK L IM N O P QRST U V W X YZ[\ ]̂ _` a b c ` d e f g

h i jk lmn o p q r o sn t u v w x x yz { c { | b }f g~ � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � �� � � � � �

 ¡¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨ ©ª « ¬­ª ®̄ ®°± ² ³ µ́ µ ¶ ² · ¸ µ ¹ º º» ¼½ ¾ ¿ ½ À ÁÂ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ì É ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ó ×Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ú ß Ü Ü àá â ã ä
å æ æ ç èéêëì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õö ÷ ø ù ú ûü ýþÿ � �� � � � � � � �	
 �� 
 � � � � � �É �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � ��  !" #$  "%& '( ) * + , Ë - Ñ Í .É Ñ/ (01 23( 4 5& 36Í Ì 7 8 Î Ì 
É Ñ9 : ; : < => ? 7 Í 
 - @ , Î .É ÑÉ Ñ Í Í A Í É ÑB C D

E + Ð Ñ . 7 Í Ñ Ñ Ì ÎF G H I J K LM NO P QR ST U VW X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ `
a a b c d e f cg h i jk l m n o p q r s o m tu v w x x y z { | } y ~���� ��������� �� � �� � � � � ��

� � � � � � � � � �� � �   ¡   ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ ©ª «¬ ­ ®¯ ° ± � � ± ² ± ³´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¶ ¹º » ¼½ ¼¾ ¿ À Á Â ÃÄ ÅÆ Ç ÈÉÊË Ì Í Î Ì Ï Ð Í Ñ ÏÒ ÓÔ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Õ Ú Û Ü ×Ý Þ ß à á Þ â ã äå æç è é ê ë Ó Ó Ì Ñ Ï Ò Óì í îï ð ñ Ò ò ó Ð Ë Ì Í Î ô Óõ ö ÷ ø ù ö õ ö ú û ü ú ý þ ÿ� � � � � �
� � �	 
��
 � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � �  � !" # $ % & ' ( ) * + , -. / 01 2 3 45 6 7 8 5 7 9 : ; < = >? @ A B BC D E FGHI J K L M N O P JQ R S T U V W X YZ [ \ ] ^ _ ` `a `b c d d e f c d b g d hii

jkllmnopqmrst uvwxy z { |} ~ � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � �� �   Ð ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥Í ¤ ¢ ¢ ¡ ¦ ¤§¨ © ª «ê ò ¬ ê Ì Ñ Ïò ­ ®¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ ¬ Ñ ò ó · ¸ ¹ º» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÆÇ ÈÀÉÇÂÃÄÊËÌÍÎÏÐÑÊÑÒ Ó Ô ÕÖ × Ø Ö × Ù Ø Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß àáâ ãä å æ å ç è æ éæ éê ë ì í î ï ð ñ òó ïô õ ö÷øøùúûúüýö þûÿ�� � � �� �� � 	 
 � � 
 
� �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � ��  ! � " #$ % & ' ( )* + , - . /0 1 2 0 3 /45678 9:; < = > ? ; @ A B A C ; D EF G H H G I J KL M N O PQ R S TUV WXYZ[\\ ]X[ ^ _ ` ab c d e fghi j k l m n o p q r s tu v w x y z u{ | } ~ � u � �~ y� � � � �� � � � � �� � �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��   ¡ ¢
£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ¥ ª « © ¬ ¥­ ® Ù Ö × ¯ ­ × ° ± ² ³ ´w µ { ¶{ } { ¶ z ~ · | |¸ µ �¹ º » º ¼ ½¾¿ÀÁÂÀÃÀÄ¾ÀÁ ÅÆÇÈÆÉ ÊË Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î ÑÒ ÓÔ Õ Ö× Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ü ß à á Ü âã ä å æ ç è é êë ì í î ï ð ñ ò íó ô õö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý ü þ ÷ ÷ üÿ � � � � �� � � �ÿ � � � 	 
 �� 
 � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � ! "# ! �$ % & ' ' ( ) * + ' & , -.//0123 /4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 9< = > ? @ A B < =< = > ? @ A BC DE F G H I J E I K LMNOP QRSTP SLUVW X Y Z[ \]̂_ ` a b c d ef g h i j k l m k n o gp q r s t u v r wx y z { | } ~ � } � |} � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� ß � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �   ¡ 
¢£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ©̈ª«¬­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ² ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼½ ¾ ¿ À ·ß Ù � ÁÂÃÄÅ ÆÇÈÉÄÉÊ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù × Ú Û Ü Ú ×Ø Ý

Þ ß à á â ã ä åæ çèéêëìéíîïðñòóôññóõö÷øù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � ý ��������� 	 
 � � � 
 �� �� � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � ! "#$%&'($#%)
* + , - . / * 0 1 2 3 2 4 56 7 8 9 : : ; < => ? @A B C DE F G E Hù I J K L M NO Pù I J K L M NL Q O O N Q L I Q RL Q O O S TU V W XY Z W [ \ ] ^ _` a b cd e f g h i j ek l m n o p q q r st u vw w` x ` ` y z{ |} ~ � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  ¡¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨ © ª « ¬ ¬ ­ ® ¯° ± ² ³´ µ¶ ·¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¸ »

½¾¿À¾ÁÂÃÁ¾ Ä Å Æ Ç È É È Ê ÄË Ì þ Í Î ÿ Ï üÐ ý Ñ Ñ
Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù ÚÛ Ü Ý Ý Þ Û Ü ù ß à á â ã ä Ðå æ ç ç å èé ê ë ì í î î ï ð çñ ò óô õ ¾ » · À ¸ ö · ÷ À ¿ ø À · ù ú ûü ý ä ßä Ð þß ÿ � â ä Ð� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � 
 �� 
 � �� � � �� � ��������� � ���! " # ª $ % & ' () ( * +, - . / *01234567 8 9 :;9 < = >?@AB C@D EBF G H IJ K L M N J O P Q R S T U V S WT VX K Y N Z [\ Y Q N ] ^ _ ` a b cd e f g h i e j k l m n o pq r s t uvwxyzv{|x }~�������� �� �� �� ��� � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��� �  ¡ ¢ �� £ ¤ ¥ ¦§ ¨ ¥ § © ª« ¨ ¬ ­ ® ¯° S W V ±² ³ ´ µ¶·¹̧º » ¼½¾¿ À ² ³ Á Â Ã Ä WÅ ÃÆ Ç È É É Ç Ê Ë Ì Ì Í Î ÏÐ ÑÏ ÒÓ Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü ÝÜ ÝR Á Â Å Ã Ä Þ S² ³ Ä Å Sß à á â ã à äå æ çèé êëì íî ïîðñòóôñõðö÷ø ù ú ú û ü ý ý þÿ � �� ���� �� 	 
 � � 	� 
 � 	� � � � 	
 
 � � � 
 � � 
 � �� � � � � � ������� �  �! " # $% & ' ( ) * ( + ,- � � . 
 � /� 0� � / 1 � 
 � 	� �2 3 45 6 7 8 9 : ; < = >? @ A B ? @ C D DE F G G H G IJ F K L M N O P Q O RS T U V W XY Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b [c d e f g hi j k l mn op q r s t u v vw x y z { | } ~� � � � �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� �� �� � � � �  � ¡¢ £ ¤¥¦§ ¨ © ª « ¬ ¨­ ® W W V U X ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¯¶·¹̧ º» ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ÂÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È É ÊÄ ËÌ Í Î Ï Ï Í � � Ð � Ñ Ò � Ñ� �Ó Ô Ô ÕÓ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ù Ú Û Ö Ü Ý Þ Þ ß à á âã ä å æ� ç è � � � �Ò é � Ð � Ñ � � �ê ë ì íî ïð ñ ò ó ô õ ñ ö ÷ øù ú ûü ý þ ÿþ � � û � ù� � � �� � �� � Ü á 	 �
� � 
 � � � �� �� � � � � � �� � � �� �  !" # $ % % " & '( )*+ , - ./ 0 1 2 3 4 5 4 6 78 9 : ; < : = >? @ A @ B C D? D E @ F ? G BH I J KL M N O O P QRS T U V WX YY Z [ \ ]^ _ ` a b c `d e f g h i i j h dk l m n o l l p o l qr s t uv w x y z { | } ~ �z �� � � � � �� � � ������ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � �  � �¡ ¢£¤¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « © ¦ ¥ ¦¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ µ µ¥ ¹ ³ ¸ º »¼ ½ ¾ ¿ ÀÁ Â Ã Ä ÅÆÇÈÉÊÉÅ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ ËÒ ÓÔ Õ Ö × ØÙ Ú Û ÜÝ Ú Þ ß à Ý á ÚÝ áâãäå æ ç è é ê ë ì í ç è ë ç î ïð î ñò óô õ ö ÷ ø ùú ûüý þÿ � � � � ���� �	 
 � � 
 �� � � � � � �� � � �

� � � � � � � ! " # $ % # $ & '( )*+,-+./ 01234567 289:;<=>> ?@AB C D E F G H I JKLMNO P
Q R S T U V W XY Z[ \ ] ^ _

` a b cd e f g h e ij h d ik l m n o pp q rstuvwrxytszw{ | } ~� � � � ������ ��� � � �� � � � � � � � �� ���� ��� d b h � i d j � ��� � � ¡¢£¤¥¦§©̈ª« ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ² ³´$ µ ¶ #  µ · ¸ $ %¹ � º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¼ » i ¿ d g À � b i ÀÁ Â Ã Ä Å ÆÇ È É Ê Ë Ì Í ÎÏÐÑ ÑÒÓÐ Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ö Ú Û ÜÝ Ì Ë Þß à áâ ã ä å æ ç
è é ê ëì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ö ÷ ö ø ù ú ûô üý þ ÿ � þ �� þ �� � � � � � 	
 � � �


� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �ù ú � ÷ � ù ú û�  ! "# $ % & ' ( ) * + ,- . / 0 - 1 2 3. 4 5 6 7 89 : ; ;; �< = > ? > = @A B C DE F ? = > G H > I I C D J K L M N O PQ I RST U V W X Y Z [

\ ] ^ _ ` ab a _c d e f g hi jklmnopqkrsttuvwxy z{| }~���}�� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � ����
� � �  ¡¢£¤^ a ] _ ¥ ` ¦ ¦a § ¨ © ª « © ¨¬ ­ ® ­ ¯ � � ° ±²³´µ¶·¸¹º¶³»¼ ½ ¾ ¼ ¿ À Á ¾ ÂÃÄÅ Æ Ç È ÉÊËÌ

Í Î Ï Ð ] ¦ ª © _ Ñ Ò ] ` «\ ` a a Ó Ô Õ Ö ×Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à ß á â ã ä å æç è é ê ë ç ìí î è ï ç ì ð ñ òó ô õö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ÷ ý þÿ � � � � � � � � � 	
 
 � �
� �§ ª Ñ¥ § � � ` a ¥ ] © ªa § © Ñ � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� �
� � � �  !"#$% & ' ( ) * ++ , - . ( '/ 0 1 2 3 4 15 0 6 7 8 9: ; < = > ? @ A A =B A C D E F G HIJ KLM N O P Q R ST U V W XY Z [ \ ] ^ _ [ ` Z ab c d e f g h i j c k gl ^ Z _ m ^ ^ n o p q r q s s t q s p ruv w x y z x x v { | { } z ~ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¤¥ ¦ § ¨ ©ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ¬ ° ° ¯ ± ¬ ² ³´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º · » ¼ ½ ¾¿ À À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Å È Ç É ÊÄ Ë ÇÉ Ì Å Í Î Ç Ï ÏÉ ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ð Ô Õ Ö ×Ø Ù

Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Û ß Ü à á Ü Ûâ ã ä å æ çè éêë ì í ìîï ð ñò óî ô õö ÷ø ù úû ü ý þ þÿ � � �� � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �� 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  ! Ç Ï Ï Ç Ë Ã ÇÆ Ç Å Å" # $ % & # ' ( ) * + , -. / 0 -, . 1 2 3 4 56 7 89:;<:=>?@=@A:Å Ç B Ç Í ÆC ÏD E F G HÈ Ä Å Æ I Ì Ã Æ JI Ç Î K L M N O P QL RS T U VW X Y Z [ \ X ] ] W ^K Ï _ Í B K ! `É ÏB È Í Kabbc d ef f g c h i j k l m n o pq r s t u vw xÉ J Ä È È Ç Å Æ Ì ÍË _ É Æ Ì Å _ Ä K C Ã ÅÉ Å Ì y Æ Ì Í Å ÈB Ì Å È Ì Í Å Èz {C Ì ` Í _ Í B KC Ï Ä É Ç | } ~ �J � � � C � � � `� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� �
� � � ���� � ¡¢£ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬ ­ ® ¯ ° ± ­² ³ ´ µ ¶ ·¸ ¹ º » » ¹¼ ½ ¾ ¼ ¿ À Á ¾Â Ã Ä Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê ËÌÍ ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ò Ó ÔÕ Ö × Ø Ù × Ö Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß àá ß â âã ä å æ ç è ã çé ê ë ìí î ï ð ñ ò ó ï ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ô ø ú û ø ÷ ÷ ü ö ýþ ÿ �� � � �

� � � � � � �	 
 � � 
 �� � � � �� � � � � � � �� � ��� !"#� $% & '( ) * + ,- . / 01 2 3 4 5 6 7 78 9 : ;< = > ? @ A B C D E F G H I J K L MN OP Q R S TU SVWVVXYZ [ \]^_` ab c M d c O O ef gh i j G M k K Lf g lmno pqrstpuv wx y z { | } ~ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��� ¡�¢£¤¥ ¦ � � � �§ � � �� �¨ © ª « ¬ © ­ ­ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ° ± ´ µ¶ ³ · ¸ ¹ ±º � � � � � »� ¼ � � � � ½¾¿ÀÁ ÂÃÄ ÄÂ
Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Í Å Å ÆÎ Ï Ð Ñ Ñ ÏÒ Ó � º Ô Õ Ö Ó � ×Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß� à á â ã ä �� Ó � � å æ ç è é è êë çì í î ï Ùð ñ ò ò ó ô õ ö ÷ øù ú û ù

ü ý þ ÿ � ������ � �	 
 � � 
 � � � �� � � ��� �� ���������  !"#$%&"#' ( ) * + + , - . / 0 - . 1 2 3 4 56 78 9 : : ;< = > ? @ A A ?� B C DE F G H I J H K L KM N O P Q R S T U T V NW X Y Z [ \ \ ]^ Z_ ` a b cd e f g g e hijklmjnopqrst u v v w x w y z{ | } ~�������� ������������ � � � �� ����������� ������ ¡¢£¤¥¦ §̈ ©ª«¬­«®¯ ° ± ² ² ³ ´µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¹¾ ¿¯ À Á ÂÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È Éè Ê Ë ÌÍ Ë Î Ï Ð Ê Ñ ÒÓÔÕÖ×Ø×ÙÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß Ü ß à á âã ä å æ çè é ê ë ì í î êï ð é ñ ò ó ò ô õö ÷ ø ù ú û úü ý þÿ â � Ý � �ã ä å� � �� � � � � 	 � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  ! " # $% & " ' ()*+,,- . / 0/ . 1 23 4 5 5 6 7 6 8 9 : ; < = >? 9 = : > =@ A % @ B CD E FGH IJFK LMJ G NOPQ QO RSTUV�WWSX YZ [\]_̂`abcde fghijk
l m n o pq r s rt u v w xy z { | z } ~ �� � � � ���� ��� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬ ­® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶· ¸¹ º » ¼ ½¾ ¿À ÁÂ Ã ÄÅ Æ Ç È ÉÊ ËÌ Í Î Ï Ð ÑÒ Ð Ó ÎÔ Ñ Ð Õ Ö × Î ÏØ Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þß à á â ã ä å æçè é êë ì ë í îï ðñòó ô õ ö ÷ öø ù ô ú û ü ý þ ÿ �� �� � � � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � ! " �# $ % & ' () * + ,� �  - . � � � " � � � � � /01234 56789:;87� � � <- � = > � � � � <

� � = . . � � ? " @ A B C D E F � G H F I J K L MN O P Q R S T U V302W XYZ[\];58̂ 58_ ` ab c� � " � . � � �  � defgh i j k lk m n n opqrstu vw� �   � > �  � �  < " � � �x  yz{|} ~����� �������� � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �     ¡ ¢£ ¡ ¤� � � � � � � � � � �69¥\8¥57]¦ñò¦8\]5§ ¨ ©� = > � � � <ª  � ! � � < «¬­®̄°°¬±²³µ́¶·̧µ¹ºµ»¼½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â ¾ Ã
Ä Å Æ Æ Ç È É ÅÊ Ë Ì Í Î Ì Ï Ð

� Ñ Ò Ó H Ô Õ B C Ö × Ø Ù ÚÛ Ü Ý Þ ß àá H â ã I Ò F � G H F I� Ò â I H C Ò � G H F I. ã C Ò F ä B � F Ò A Õ Ò C I � �" � � > � � ? " � � å � �� � � � � " � � � � �ª � � � = � >  � � �
æ ç è é é ê ë ì í î ï ì ð ñò óô õ ö ö ÷ ø ù úû ÷ü ý þ ÿ � �� < . = � �  ? "� �  ! ���� � � � � 	 
 �� 
� � � � � ò;¦����
� � � �� �" â ã C C B � Ò F � H B @� � � � � �   � � ª � � � � � � � � ��  ! " "  " â ã Õ Ò � H B @ � � . ª � � x  � � �- Ò Ô I Ñ B # � G $� � . ª � � � å � �

%&'&()
* + , + - . / * ,0 - * 1 1 -2 3 4 3 5 6 7 2 4 8 9 :; < = <> ?@ AB C D E F

G HI J K LM NO P Q R S T U VQ WX Y Z[ \ ] ^ _ ` ` \ _ ] a b c de f g h ij kl m m n o p n q r stuvw xyz { | } ~ �� � �� � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ��   ¡ ¢ � £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨ © ª ª « ¬ ­ ® © ¯ ­
° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ · ¹ º » ¼ ½ º¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É® Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ì Ï Ð Ì Í Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø² ± ¶ ¶ ± ¶ Ù Ú n Û Ü lÝ Þ ßà á â ã ä âå æ ç èé ê ë ì í î ï ë n Û Ü lð ñ ò ó ô õ ö÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ û� ÿ �� � � �� � � � 	
 �� 
 � � � � � � � �Ë � Ì Ì Ï Ð Ì �� ������ õ � � �� Ì Ì � Ê � Ï � Ð Í ! " # $ % %Í & ® � Ê � Ï Í Ï' ( ) * + , -. / 0 1 2 3 4 5 67 8 9 : ; < : ; ; = > ? <@ Ì Ê A � Ï ÍB C D E F G C � F H I

J J K
� & ¨ L M � � A �N O P Q R ST U V W X Ì � Ð Ê ÍA �YZ[\]_̀̂a_Zbcdefgh ijklm n o pqrstuqvwx y z { | z} ç ~ � �� � ��������� ��� � � � �� ! $ $ # � � �

�� �� ���� ��� � � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨© ª « ¬ ­
®̄°±°®T W ² ³ ³ Wíklµ¶·

¸ ¹ º ¹ » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿À Í M Ï Ð Ì ® Ê ÁA �Â Ã Ä Ä Å Ä Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÌÍ Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò ÓÔ ÕÖ × Ø ÙÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä å æ ç è é ê æë äì í î ì ï ð îñ òó ô æ õ é ö ÷ å ø ö æ é ö è ù + ú û ù + ü () ý þÿ � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � � 
 � � �� � � � � � � � �� �ö è �k¶� G � � � E � I F� H F E  rqru!"#"$%"&" '()k*��k k+�,-t./ 0.1u-2. 34567( 8"'(9:4689:4;< "'( = >? @ A B C D E F GH IJKLJ MH N MO P Q R R Q S T U Q V W X Y Z[ \ ] ^ _ ` a b ^ _ ac d e f g eh i j k h l m j n lo p q rst u e c v w c d ex yz{|}~ � � � � e f c d e� �� ���� -���� � � � � � �� �
� � � � �� � � �

ó é � õ � ô é ä èö è� ê � å æ � � å ö é ö èö ê ä � � ö è ä ô õ õ ä é � ô é ä è� å õ � ë å õ õö èö å ê è ¡¢£¤¥¦§©̈ª« ¬­®̄°­

± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ²± ² ³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´³ ´± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ± µ ³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶³ ¶· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹· ¸ ´ ¹ · º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹· º ´ ¹º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶º ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶» ¶
» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´» ´ · » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹· » ¼ ¹

· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹· ¸ µ ¹¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶¸ ¶ · ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ¼ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹· ¸ ½ ¹ · ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹· ¸ ² ¹

· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹· ² ¾ ¹
² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³² ³ ² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ²² ² ² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ½² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´² ´ ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ² µ· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹· ² » ¹

´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ´ µ
¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´¶ ´ ´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ¼´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´´ ´

´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ½´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶´ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶¶ ¶ ´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²´ ²

± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´± ´² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶² ¶ ² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼² ¼
± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¼± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ¶± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½± ½

¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ´¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶¿ ¶· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹· À µ ¹
À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ¼À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ½À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ´À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶À ¶

Á Â ÁÃÄ Å Æ ÃÄ Ç È ÉÊ Ë Ä Å ÆÄ Ì È ÉÍ Ç Ê Î Ï Ê Ë Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Õ Ù Ú Û Ü Ü Ü Ý Ñ Þ ß Ø à Þ á Ô â Ò Ñ ã ä Ñ Ò Ó Ô å Ô æ Ô ç å ä è ç Þ Ò é ê ë ç ä ìÖ Ø Ø Õ Ø Ù Û Ú Ü Ü í Ñ Þ ß Ø à Þî ï ð ñ ò ó ô ô ñ õ ô ó ò ö ÷ ñ ò ø ô ó ù ú ô ò û ï û ÷ ñ ü ö ô ý ñ þ ÿ � ÿ � � � î ï ð ñ � ï õ � � � � � � ñ õ ñ ô ù � ð ð � ó û ó ø 	 � ü ú 
 � ô ó � û ÷ ó õ þ ô � � � � ô ñ ð ñ ô ý ñ ò 
 � û ï ö � � ó ô � ð ñ ò ô ñ õ ô ó ò ö ÷ � � ó û � û ø ô � û � ñ ð � ô ó � û ÷ ó õ þ ô � � � � ï û ò ù ï þ � ñ ï ò � ó õ ô ó ð ñ ÷ ö � � ó û ó ô ÷ � ý � � õ ô ó ÷ ñ ñ ò � û � ð 
 � � ÷ ñ û ÷ ñ � ó 
 ÿ � � � ÿ � � � ÿ� ô ó ò ö ÷ ñ ò � þ � ó ô � ð ù ó ö � � � � � þ � ó ö û ÷ � � 	 � � � � ï þ ð � ñ ó � ô ï õ � � ÷ � û ø ó ô ù ï � � ó û ü ñ ô ý � ÷ ñ � � ó ù � ï ô � � û � � � � � � � ÿ � ÿ � � 


�  ! " # $ % & ' # ( % )* + ' , $ # # -�

H 8H A3 8B 8I AI 8< 8H .8 83 AJ 8I .I KA 8H KI EI 36 83 .A AA .8 AA KB A3 KA E3 E* 83 3* A6 A3 BA 3

; % + $ % K + % /L M M M 8 7 $ 1  L M M M ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O O I + 4 ( + $ ?N O O L I ( 4 /N O O P I ( 4 /N O O N I + 4 ( + $ ?N O O Q 3 / , $ ( + $ ?N O O Q J + $ 0 )N O O P I ( 4 /N O O P ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O P ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O R I + 4 ( + $ ?N O O R I + 4 ( + $ ?N O O R 8 7 $ 1  N O O R K / 0 / ' , / $N O O S 3 / , $ ( + $ ?N O O S J + $ 0 )N O O S J + $ 0 )N O O S I ( 4 /N O O S ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O S K / 0 / ' , / $N O O S K / 0 / ' , / $N O O T ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O M 8 ( D ( & %N O O U J + $ 0 )N O O T ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O O U I (  ?N O O U � 0 % # , / $N O O U � 0 % # , / $N O O M 3 / , $ ( + $ ?N O L N I ( 4 /N O O U K / 0 / ' , / $N O O M 3 / , $ ( + $ ?N O O M I ( 4 /N O L L 8 7 $ 1  N O L L ; / 7 % / ' , / $N O L N 3 / , $ ( + $ ?N O L N I ( 4 /N O L P I + 4 ( + $ ?N O L S K / 0 / ' , / $

V W é é Ô ç ã X Ô ä ë å Ô ç ã ä Y Z Ò é à ë ç ê [ è ç Ô ä

Ù Ü Ø í \ é Ò ] ã Z é è ê é Ò Þ Þ Ô8  9 / $ & % # 4 / 2 # + ! E 5 % / 4 & 1 # 4 ^ J 1  % # 4A $ + ' ,  / 2 # + ! 8 $ / + ^ . / 4 % $ +  ; # ( % ) & / +A $ # # ' ; _ ( + $ / ^ J 1  % # 4. $ + 4 / & = + % / $ 8 $ / + ^ E + & % 4 / ? @ . $ + 4 / & = + % / $K # ?  / . # ( $ % ; / $ 9 1 0 / 2 # + ! ^ * 1  & / +* + &  / ' / $ / 2 # + ! 8 $ / + ^ . / 4 % $ +  ; # ( % ) & / +H / & = 1 0 - 8 9 / 4 ( / 8 $ / + ^ A + G G 1 4 &H 1 4 D & 8 $ / + ^ ; % I ( ! /� $ 0 ) + $ ! 2 # + ! 8 $ / + ^ . / 4 % $ +  ; # ( % ) & / +" / ' , $ # - / " + $ - ^ ; % C ) # ' + &C = ? G # $ ! 8 9 / 4 ( / < # $ % ) ^ < /  & # 4` B A a` J . a` < A a` J 3 a` 3 > a` J E a` * . a` J K a` J A a` H E a` 3 * a

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  ! " # $ $ ! " % & # ' ( & ' $ ! ) * ' ) ! $ + , - $ � . �  ! / # � ) � $ ! � 0 � $ 1 & ' 2 3 # ' ! 45 6 7 * $ 8 ! 9 * ' ) ! $ % � 1 ! ' & ' : ; 5 : < ' # % : ; 5 = 6: 6 > � ? ! " % & # ' ( % # : ; 5 = � / > " # ' ( *  % � % & # ' @ ! $ ! # . & % % ! ) A $ # . % B ! 0 * �  & ( B ! ) % � �  ! < = C 6D E F � � � G � 
 H 
 � �( # * % B I @ ! ( % # A + -3 # ' ! % # J  � ! $ % / # � ) � � � $ ! " # $ ) ! ) $ ! K * ! ( % ( A # $ / ! ( & ) ! ' % ( L M � $ 1 & ' 2 � A % ! $+ - 3 # ' ! & ' % $ # ) * " ! ): ; 5 : 7 * $ 8 ! 9 4 � � N & ' A � 8 # * $ I � � � � 2 � & ' ( % I O P* ' ( * $ ! Q M ! % & % & # ' A $ # . N R $ ! ( & ) ! ' % ( & ' A � 8 # * $< S & 8 & ' 2 ( % # ' ! / ) T S # $ ' ! / ) T U � 8 !  # " 1 / ) 6: ; 5 = � / > " # ' ( *  % � % & # ' 4 V P # � ? ! " % & # ' ( I O O & '( * 0 0 # $ % I � � � & ' ( * 0 0 # $ % # A ) & A A ! $ ! ' % % & . ! ( W A $ ! !0 � $ 1 & ' 2 % & . ! I 5 0 ! % & % & # ' A $ # . � � $ ! ( & ) ! ' % ( & '( * 0 0 # $ %: ; 5 X 7 * $ 8 ! 9 4 P N Y 1 ! ! 0 3 # ' ! I � � Y $ ! . # 8 ! 3 # ' !: ; 5 = Z : ; 5 X C Z . # ' % B " # ' ( *  % � % & # ' # ' 3 # ' ! L (( * ( 0 ! ' ( & # ' 4[ \ ] ^ _ ` a ` \ ` b \ c d ^ \ e f g h \ _ ] i \ ^ ` _[ \ j d k \ ` b \ c d ^ \ e f h \ _ ] i \ ^ ` _/ ! " # $ ) ! ) $ ! K * ! ( % ( A # $ / ! ( & ) ! ' % ( L M � $ 1 & ' 2 ( & ' " !3 # ' ! $ ! . # 8 ! ) & ' : ; 5 X 4 � �

l # ' ! $ ! . # 8 ! ) ! ' ) : ; 5 X

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Notification to all Members of the council
of decisions - Traffic & Transportation 

Issued by the Director of Customer & Community 

Tuesday, 31 July 2018

The details set out below will be published in the next Members' Information 
Service, but in the meantime are notified to all Councillors in accordance with 
Rule 15(a) of the Policy and Review Panels Procedure Rules

The following decisions have been taken by the Cabinet (or individual Cabinet 
members) and will be implemented unless the call-in procedure is activated.  
Rule 15 of the Policy and Review Procedure Rules requires a call-in notice to be 
signed by any 5 members of the Council.  The call-in request must be made to 
Democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk and must be made by not later than 5pm on 
Tuesday 7th August 2018 .

If you want to know more about a proposal, please contact the officer indicated.  You 
can also see the report(s) on the Council's web site at www.portsmouth.gov.uk

WARD DECISION OFFICER
CONTACT

Cabinet Member for Traffic & Transportation 
Decision Meeting  - 31 July

Cabinet Member Councillor Dowling has made the 
following decisions:- 

Joanne 
Wildsmith, 
Democratic 
Services Tel: 
9283 4057 
democratic@port
smouthcc.gov.uk

3  Revised Residents' Parking Programme of 
Consultation

DECISIONS:
(1) the progress on the previously 
approved Residents' Parking Programme was 
noted (September 2015 - June 2018);

(2) the revised Programme of 
Consultations with local residents, as set out in 
the report, was confirmed and consultation on 
each area listed be progressed.

Pam Turton 
Assistant 
Director of 
Regeneration 
(Transport)

And 
Felicity Tidbury
Transport 
Planning 
Manager

Email queries 
to:
Engineers@ports
mouthcc.gov.uk

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 
 
 � � � � 
 �  � � � ! 
 �  � � � " � # ! � � $ % � & � 
 � � ' " % � � � �� � 
 � ( 
 � ! 
 � ) 
 � 
 
 
 � � � � � � � * � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 + ! � �  � � � �
� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � , � � � 
 �� � ! � � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � .  � ! � �� � ! � � � � � � � , 
 � � � . � � � � / � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � 0

� � 
 � 
 . 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 '� � ! � � � � � � � � � . � � � � 
 ( � � � � � 
  
 � � 
 � 
 . � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 �  
 � ! 
 
  � � 
 � 
1 
 �  
 � 
 � 
 � � 
 
 � 
  
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 ! � ! � � � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � 
 � � � '� � 
 � 
 . 
 � 
 � �  
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � 2 � � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � '3 � � � ! � 
 � � � 4 � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � / � � � � � � � � 
 0 � � 
 � 
 � 
 
  
 � 
� 
 � � � 
 � �   � 
 . � 
 
 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
 
 / . � � � � � � ) 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 �
 � 
 � � � ! � 
 � � � � ! � ) 
 � � � � � � , � � � � � 
 � � �  0 ' � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � 
  
 � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 ) � � ! �� 
 � � � 
 � �  � 
 
 � . � 
 �  � � . � � 
 
 � 
 � 
 
 
 � � � � � � $ 5 6 # ! � � � �  . � � � � 
 � 
 � � �� ! � 
 � 
 � � � � � �  
 � 
  ' � � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 � 
 
  
 � 
 � � 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 . � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 
  
 � 
 � 
 . 4  � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � 2 � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � �  . � � � � 
 
 � � 
 
 � 
 . 7 � � 
 � � 
 
 � � �� 
 
 
 � � � � ! 
 
 � � � � ! 
 
 � � � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � . � 
 � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � ' � 
 � 
 � � � 8 � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 
 
 � � � 
  
 � 
 � � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  
 � 
 $ * � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � � � 
 �� 
 � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � ! � � 
 � � � � � � �  
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � '� 
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � ! 
 
  � � � ! � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � 
 � 
 � � �  
  � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 . 
 � *� � � 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 
 
 � � � . � � � � � � � � 
 ) � 
 . 
  � 
 � 
 9� 
 
 � � 9 : : � � ) 
 � 
 � 
 � � ' � � � : � � � � ! � 
 � : � 8 % ; " < & = : � � � � � 
 
 * � � * " � # ! � $ % � &� 
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � . 
 � 
 � �  
 � � 
 � 
 � � � � � . � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � ! � � � � � . � � . 
 � 
� � � � . 
  ! � 
 � ; � � � ! 
 
 � 
 � � � 9� ' � � � 
 � � � , � � � � � 
 / � 
 � � �  � � � 
 � 
  � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 
 � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � 
 � 3 > � � 
 � �? ! 
 
 � 4 � 
 ( � �  � � @ � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 0
Page 27



$

$ ' A � � 
 
 
 �  
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � � � � # 
 � � � , � � . � � 
 �  � ! 
 � � � � � � 1 ! � 
 � 
 ! � � �/ � � � � � � � � � � 
 � ! � ) 
 � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � , : � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � 0" ' � � � 
 � � � 	 � � 
 � � / � � 
 � � � � � � � � , � � � � � � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
  � � � ! 

 
 � � � � � � � � ! � 
  � � � 3 > � � �  
 � 
 � 
 
  
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � 
 � ) 
 � � � ! 
 � � � � 08 ' � � 	 � � � � � � � � / � � � � 
 � 
 � � �  � � � 
 � 
 
 � � 
 � 
 � �  � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � �1 � � � 
 � � �  � �  � � � � � � 
 
 � � 
 � ! � � � 
 � � � � � � � . � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 
 � 
 � 
� � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � 2 � � � � � � � 0= ' � � # � � � � � � � / � 
 B ! 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � � � , : � � 7 � � 
  ! 
 
 � 
 � 
� 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � 
 ) � � ! � � � 
 ( � 
 � � 
 � � 
  0; ' � � � � � � � 
 � , ! � � � / �  ) � � � 
 � � � $ � � " � � � � 
 � 7 � � 
 � � � � � � ! 
 � � 
 � 0� 
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � . 
 � 
 � � � � � �  
 � � 
 � 
 � � � � � . � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � 9� ' � ! 7 � @ � � 
 � � / � 
 � 
 � � � � � ! 
 � � 
 � . � �  � � 
 � � �  � � � 
 � 
 � ! � � � � 
 � � � � , : � �� � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 !  
 � 
 � ! � � 
 � � 0$ ' � � ) 
 4 � � � � � 
 / � � � 
 
 � � . � �  � � � � � 
 � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � 3 > � . � 
 �� � 
 
 � � � 
 � ) 
 � 
 � � 
 � ! � � ! 
  
 � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 0" ' 1 ! � 
 � 
 ! � � � / � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � . � 
 
 � . � �  
 ( � � � � � � � � . � � � , : � � � �  � � ! � 
  � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  C � � � � � � � � 
 � � . � � � � 
 � 
 � ) � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 7 � � 
� 
 � 
 � � � � � � � ! � � . �  
 � � � 
 � � 
 
  
  
 � � 
 � � � � �  
 � 
  � � � � � ! 
 � � 
 � 08 ' � � 
 
 � 
 . A � � � � � � 
 � � / � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � . � 
 
 � . � �  � � � 
 � 
 � � 7 � � 
 . � 
 �� 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � 
  � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � �  ) � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � 
 . � 
 � � ! � ) 
 � � 0= ' � � � 
 � 
 	 
 . / � � � � � � . � �  � 
 � � �  � � � 
 � 
 � 
 
  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � �� �  
 � 
 . � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � ) � � � � � 
 � 
 � �  � � � � ! � � 
 � � � � 
 
 � / � � � � 0� � � ! 
 � � � 3 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ) � 
 . 0; ' � 
 
 ) 
 3 � 
 
 / � 
 � 
 � � � � � ! 
 � � 
 � . � �  �  ) � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � �� , : � � � � � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � . � 
 � �  C � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � ! � ) 
 � 
  
 � � 
 
 � � 
 � 
 � 
. 
 � 
  � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 0< ' @ ! � � � � � � � / � 
 ' # !  
 . � �  � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � ! � 
  � � � � � � 
 * 
 � � 

 � � � � � � ) � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 
 � 
 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  
 � 
 � 
 
  
 � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � � �� ! � � � � ! � 
 � � 
 � 
 A � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � 
 ( 
 
 �  
  3 � � � � �  � �  
� � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 0& ' � � � � � # � � 
 � / @ � � � 
 � . � �  � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 3 > � � �  
 � 
 � 
 
  
 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � * . �  
 � � � � � � � � 0 'A � � 
 
 
 �  
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � � �  � � � � � 
 
 � � 
 � 
 � ) 
  � �  � 
 �  � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 �� �  � � � � ! � � 
 
  
 � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � '� � � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 � � � ! 
 � � � � � 
  � � 
 � 
  
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � 3 � � � ! � 
 � �� 
 � � � �  
  
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � 3 > � 
 B ! 
 � 
 � . � ! �  � 
 
  
 � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � ' 4 � 
 
 � � � 
 � ) 
 � . 
 � 
 � 
 � � �� � ) 
 � 
 � � � 
 
  � . � 
 � � � � � * � � � � � � 
 ) � 
 . � �  � ! � � 
 � 
 � � � . � � � 
 � � � �  . � � � . � 
 � 
 � 
� � � � � � � ! 
 � � � 3 � � 
 � 
 � �  
 � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 ( � � � � 
 / � � � � !  � � � � � � � � � � � 
� ) 
 � � � � � 
 ) � � � � � � � � � � ! � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � ) 
 � � � � � 
 
 
 � 0 ' � 
 � 
 � � � 8 ' D � �
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � 
 
 � ! 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � �  � � 
 � 
 
 � 
 
 � � � � � !  
  � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � 

Page 28



"

� � � � ! � ) 
 � � � � � ! 
 . � 
 � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � �  � 
 
 � � 
 B ! 
 � 
 � �  ! 
 
 � � 
 � � ! � � � � �� � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 
  
  
 � � 
  
 � � 
 . � 
 � � 
 B ! 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � ! � � 
 � � � ! � � 
 � 
� � � � � � � ! 
 � � � 3 � � 
 � � � ! � ) 
 � � �  
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � * . �  
 ' � �� 
 � � � � � 
 
 � � � ! � � � � � � � � � . � � � � 2 � B ! 
 � 
 � � � 3 � � � ! � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
  
 � � 
 � � � �7 � � 
 . � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � ! � � � � � � 
 � � � ! �  � 
 � ! � C 
 � 
 
 �� � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � . � � 
 
  ' 4 � 
 � � � 
 . � ! �  � � ) 
 
 � � 
 � � � ! � � 
 � � � � 
 �
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 ) � 
 . � �  � 
 ) � � 
 
 � 
� � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � 3 � � � � � � � 
 '� � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � ) 
 
 � 
 � � ) � 
 . � ' � � ! � � � � � � � , � � � 
 �B ! 
 � � 
  
 � 
 � � 
 � ) � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � 7 � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � 
 ) � � ! � � 
 � � � 
� �  B ! 
 � � 
  
 � 
 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 3 > � . � 
 � � � � � " � � 8 � �� �  � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 
  � � 
 ) � � ! � � � � � 
 � � 
 ) � � � 
 � � 
 � , : � � . � ! �  � 
 
 � � � �� 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � � 
 ' @ 
  �  � � 
 � � ) � ! � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � . � � � � � � ! � 
  � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  C � � 
 � 
 � � �  � � �  � 
 � 
 
 � � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � ! � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � ! 
 � � �3 � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � ! �  � 
 � � � � �  
 � 
  � � � � 
 '� � ! � � � � � � � � � � .  � ! � � � ! � � � � 
 
  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � ! � ) 
 � � 
 � 
 � � ! � 
 
 � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � �  
 � 
 � '� � ! � � � � � � � � � . � � � � 
 � � � � 
  � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � �  
 � � � 
 . � � � �  � ! � � � 
 
 
  
 � 
 $ D. � � 
 
 
 �  
 � ! 
 � 
 � � � � � . � � � � � �  � 
 
 � � � � � ! � � 
 
  � �  � 
 �  � � � � � � �  
 � 
 $� � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � 
  � 
 � 
 � � � � ! 
 � 
 � � � ! � � � �  � � 
 � � � : � 
 � . � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � . � � � � . � ! �  � 
 
  � ! � 
 � 
 � � � � � �  
 � � 
 � � � '� � ! � � � � � � � � � . � � � � � 
 � 
 
 � � 
 
  
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 . � � �  ) � � � 
 � � � � � � � ! � 
 � 
 � � � � �� 
 � �  
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 7 � � 
 � � �   �  � � 
 � � 
 � � !  
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � 
 ( � � � � 
  �� �  � 
 
 � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � ! � � � � 
 
  
 � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 �  � 
 � � � � '
� � 
 � 
 
 
 � � � � � � � � !  
  � 
 � ' $ % � � '

� � ! � � � � � � � , 
 � � � . � � � � �  
 � ! 
 � � � � � � �� � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � �
Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



CALL-IN PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING 

 

The procedure for the meeting will be as follows:- 

1. Deputations from the public to be heard first, followed by; 

2. Presentation of the call-in by the Lead Call-in member followed by 

questions from Scrutiny Management Panel members. 

3. Response from Cabinet member who took the original decision followed 

by questions from Scrutiny Management Panel members. 

4. A further response may then be made by the Lead Call-in member 

5. The Lead Call-in member may then sum up her/his case 

6. The Cabinet member may then sum up her/his case 

7. General debate among Scrutiny Management Panel members followed by 

a decision. 

8. The Panel would then either resolve to take no action or refer the matter 

back to the decision maker for further consideration, setting out the nature 

of its concerns. 

 

 

  

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX ONE

OVERVIEW

REPORT/MINUTE NUMBER

. counc¡llor

o counc¡llor

. counc¡llor

. counc¡llor

. councillor

Dated g

a

a

04t10

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCTL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ÍIIANAGEMENT PANEL

..CALL IN''
REQUEST

WE THE UNDERSIGNED WISH TO "CALL IN' FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE
AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT PANEL THE DECISION(S) OF THE

cABTNET TAKEN o¡¡ rneSl.onv zo lSrN RELATION TO THE

(S¡gn) ár-oJ SoEraK (Print)

(Sign) ÇcoÎî ?*-fiêrz FIA¿¿i t (Print)

(S¡gn) F{a¡\\rF É õ;hrA.l' (Print)

(Sign) ks-Þ 1
LC=e¡.-ar-> (Print)

I Qkr^lo Ñ tv"t 
',1 

ç\ (Print)
J

Once comptctedptcesc return to Local Democracy frllanagclr
Te/ephono: 023 9283 tO55 Fax: 023 92811322

Please provide a brief summary of reasons for call in
Please state what alternative action it is proposed should be taken by decision
maker

34

--v-

AGENDA ITEiI'iIINUTE NO. 3

AJ

"CALL IN"

-

¡nd ÌVHY

Believe the decision may be based on
inaccurate or incorrect information

Believe the decision may have been taken
without adequate information

Believe the decision may be contrary to the
council's agreed Budget and policy framework

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Decision Meetine : Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation

Meetine 31st Julv 2018

Report : Revised Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation

The report outlines a three stage programme of consultatíon however, 4.2.I determines that those

areas that have been surveyed and/or taken part in formal consultation by the Council at least twice

within the past 5 years will not be subject to a further informal survey.

The report then uses this procedure specifically with regard to two zones namely MB and MC to
avoid stage one of the consultation and move straight to Stage 2.

MB Zone

201"5 Survey produced a total response of 168 replies from 1350 properties (L2% total)

2014-20L5 Survey on the suspension of the zone produced a total response of 32 replies from 1350

properties (2.3%l

Both of these surveys are three years old or more and do not take into consideration

population changes during this period. Both Surveys used to determine the decision to
proceed direct to Stage 2 have a poor return

ln addition, the proposal is to amend the boundary to include three further roads íncreasing

the number of properties within the zone by approxim ately 1,4% none of whom were part of
the two surveys referred to in the report.

On this basis, the decision has been taken

L. without adequate information (three year old data and a poor response) ignoring officer

concern about the integrity of the data.

2, with inaccurate and incorrect information in that the area is being significantly altered to

include properties not previously surveyed as part of the MB zone.

MC Zone

2014 TRO Consultation produced a total response of 260 replies from 2382 properties (10.9% total)

the results being mixed. Effectively 68% opposed the TRO as presented.

2015 Survey produced a total response of 209 replies from 2382 properties (8.7%Iotall

2014-2015 Survey on the suspension of the zone produced a total response of 27 replies from 2382

propert¡es (L.L%)

o Both of these surveys are three years old or more and do not take into consideration

population changes during this period. Both Surveys used to determine the decision to
proceed direct to Stage 2 have a poor return

a

a

Page 35



a ln addition, the proposal is to amend the boundary to include three further roads increasing

the number of properties within the zone by approximalely t8% none of whom were part of
the two surveys referred to in the report. The description withín the report is vague as to the
extent of the reconfíguration of the zone.

On this basis, the decision has been taken

1. without adequate information (three year old data and a poor response) ignoring officer
concern about the integríty of the data.

2. with inaccurate and incorrect information in that the area is being significantly altered to
include prCIpert¡es not previously surveyed as part of the MC zone.

MF Zone

The previous decision meeting on 12th July at which the decision was taken to defer the report (due

to the Cabinet member declaration of lnterest) highlighted MF zone extending east as far as

Cromwell Road. The subsequent meeting on 3Lst July shows a greatly revised MF zone which is now
essentially halved.

No explanation has been given as to why thís zone has been radically altered in the space of 7
workíng days

On thís basis, the decision has been taken

1.. without adequate Ínformation.

2. with inaccurate and incorrect information in that the area has been sígnificantly altered to
exclude properties.

The Administration is wholly basing their decision on the returns from a Political survey which has

not been published, thus ignoring the data provided by Council Traffic and Transport officers

We believe that the decision should be referred back to the Cabinet Member for Traffic and

Transportation and that

L. MB Zone should be subject to all stages detailed in the report, including the informal survey
stage

2. MC Zone should be subject to all stages detailed in the report, including the informal survey

stage

3. MF Zone should be reinstated to include those properties highlighted in the report of 12th
July 2018.

4. The Administration to publish their survey in fulf and including the GDPR Compliance

Page 36


	Agenda
	3 Call in of decision taken by Councillor Ben Dowling standing in for the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation on 31 July 2018 in respect of item 3 of that agenda "Revised Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation"
	Revised Residents Parking Programme of Consultation
	RPZMap
	Correction sheet
	Decision Notice  Traffic & Transportation
	Minutes
	CALL-IN Procedure 2018
	App 3 Signed call-in form re T  T decision July 2018_Redacted
	App 3 Reasons for call-in Sept




